December 19, 2013

Ms. Claudia Armijo

Legal Counsel Attorney Services
Legislative Oversight Committee
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: 2013 Annual Regional Housing Authority (“RHA”") Report
Dear Ms. Armijo:

The Legislature of the State of New Mexico, during the 2009 Legislative Session, enacted
Senate Bill 20 (Laws of New Mexico 2009, Chapter 28) amending the Regional Housing
Law 11-3A-20 NMSA 1978, to re-define the activities of the regional housing authorities
and to mandate that MFA provide oversight of certain activities, to include submission of
an Annual Report relative to their operations and fiscal elements to the Department of
Finance (DFA), Legislative Oversight Committee (LOC), Legislative Finance Committee
(LFC), and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

Below is the annual progress report for the Regional Housing Authorities, which includes activities
that are required by SB-20 to be reported:

Western Regional Housing Authority (WRHA):

1. Submission of Audits to the State Auditor, MFA, LFC, DFA, and MFA-LOC
a. FY 2013 Financial Statements audit ending June 30, 2013, initial reviews
indicates no findings, concerns, or comments. (see comments at the end of this
report)

2. Report on new Regional Board Appointees to MFA & the Governor’s Office
a. New Board appointees are under review. Currently, Hidalgo and Socorro
counties are vacant. MFA has recommended a candidate from Socorro County
to the Governor’s office. Pending approval and appointment at this time.

3. Report of new Executive Directors hired to MFA
a. Cathy De Marco has been the Executive Director since June 2003

4. Creation/dissolution of nonprofit entities of the Regional's to MFA & State Board of
Finance.
a. WRHA has not created or dissolved any non-profit entities.

5. Assets valued over $100K sold, transferred, or liquidated to MFA
a. WRHA has not sold, transferred, or liquidated any properties



6. Any contracts exceeding $100K to MFA
a. WRHA has not entered into any contracts exceeding $100K to MFA

7. Annual scores for Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to MFA
a. HUD rated this agency as a “High Performer” with a score of 130 out of a
possible 130 points.

8. Annual scores for Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) to MFA
a. PHAS score was 100 percent giving WRHA a “Higher Performer” status.

9. MFA Management Operation Review (MOR), where applicable, to MFA
a. Not applicable as WRHA does not have Project Based Section 8 properties

10. Operations Activity to include the following activities being reported:

Annual units leased up versus annual HUD budget allocation for year — Housing Assistance
Payments (HAP) Annual Contribution Contract (ACC) versus HAP expenditures
» 87 percent — (Units leased = 7986, Units budgeted = 9,110)

Number of people on waiting list and approximate waiting time
> 84 people with a 1-3 month wait time

Vacancy rate for Public Housing units
» 2 percent

Fraud Recovery Collections
> January '13 — Oct '13 $17,292.80

5-year Capital Improvement Plan for HUD Public Housing units
» WRHA has a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan for Public Housing for years 2012-
2016

Status of implementation and reporting of a 3-5 year Asset Inventory Plan of all subsidized
housing units

» WRHA reports its fixed assets through an electronic spreadsheet that includes
various data and follows the State policy on disposition of properties and capital
asset inventory.

Affordable Rental and Homeownership Development activities
» No development activities are under way at this time

Non HUD program activity —

» Linkages Permanent Supportive Housing Program is a state funded program
designed to provide permanent supportive housing rental subsidies and
supportive services to homeless individuals with serious mental illnesses including
Native Americans living off reservations. Southwest New Mexico is one of three
regions chosen to administer this Program. La Frontera provides the supportive
services to the clients and Western Regional is the housing administrator. WRHA
currently has 12 families receiving housing subsidy throughout Grant, Luna,
Hidalgo and Catron Counties.

» Rental Assistance Program (RAP) this program is designed to assist eligible



homeless or precariously housed persons find and maintain safe, decent
affordable rental housing. Eligible clients may receive assistance with Security
and Utility Deposits, up to 11 months rental assistance, and delinquent rent and
utility bills. Since July 2013, WRHA has assisted 32 families throughout their area.

Collaboration and Consolidation Efforts: The Executive Director, Cathy De Marco has attended
several monthly meetings with Lordsburg, Bayard, and Santa Clara officials to determine and
ascertain possible consolidations with their local PHA’s. Consolidation and collaboration efforts
are difficult in the sense that the local PHA's board of commissioners is resistant to regionalizing
because they are allowed only one representative from each county and fundamentally lose
control of the PHA. The other mitigating factor is the cost of consolidating. Current RHA
Executive Director's (Ms. De Marco and Mr. Herbert) have spent copious hours traveling and
providing training and technical assistance to PHA's in their specific areas. Lack of resources
and state funding to the RHA's affect the amount of time they are able to devote to
consolidation/collaboration efforts.

Eastern Regional Housing Authority (ERHA):

1. Submission of Audits to the State Auditor, MFA, LFC, DFA, and MFA-LOC
a. FY 2013 Financial Statements audit ending June 30, 2013, initial reviews
indicates two findings, no concerns, and no comments. (see comments at the
end of this report)

2. Report on New Regional Board Appointees to MFA & the Governor’s Office
a. New board appointees are under review. Currently, Chavez, Eddy and
Guadalupe counties have vacant positions. MFA has submitted
recommendations for the three vacancies to the Governor's office.
Pending approval and appointments at this time.

3. Report of new Executive Directors hired to MFA
a. Chris Herbert has been the Executive Director since 2005

4. Creation/dissolution of nonprofit entities of the Regional's to MFA & State Board of
Finance.
a. ERHA has not created or dissolved any non-profit entities

5. Assets valued over $100K sold, transferred, or liquidated to MFA
a. Colonial Hillcrest, La Posada and Casa Hermosa apartments were sold in the
last fiscal year. Sales were approved by the State Auditor, MFA Board of
Directors and ERHA Board of Commissioners.

6. Any contracts exceeding $100K to MFA
a. ERHA has not entered into any contracts exceeding $100K

7. Annual scores for Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to MFA
a. Annual scores for the SEMAP rate this agency as a “Standard Performer” with a
score of 85 of 130 possible points.

8. Annual scores for Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) to MFA
a. This report has not been rated by HUD at this reporting time — will be available in



March 2014.

9. MFA Management Operation Review (MOR), where applicable, to MFA
a. Since MFA has not been the Project Based Contract Administrator for the past
two years, MOR’s have not been conducted since March 2011.

10. Operations Activity to include the following activities being reported to MFA, LFC, DFA, MFA-
LOC:

Annual units leased up versus annual HUD budget allocation for year — Housing Assistance
Payments (HAP) Annual Contribution Contract (ACC) versus HAP expenditures

» 100 percent (Units leased = 1,850 , Units budgeted = 1,850)
Number of people on waiting list and approximate waiting time

» 400 people with a one year wait list
Vacancy rate for Public Housing units

» 1 percent
Fraud recovery Collections

> January '13 through October '13 = $8,590
5-year Capital Improvement Plan for HUD Public Housing units

» ERHA has a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan for Public Housing for years 2012-2016
Status of implementation and reporting of a 3-5 year Asset Inventory Plan of all subsidized
housing units

Status of implementation and reporting of a 3-5 year Asset Inventory Plan of all subsidized
housing units
Affordable Rental and Homeownership Development activities

» WRHA reports its fixed assets through an electronic spreadsheet that includes various

data and follows the State policy on disposition of properties and capital asset inventory.

Non HUD program activity
» None at this time

Due to operational issues throughout the past year, MFA contracted Rural Community Assistance
Corporation (RCAC) to conduct an Organizational Assessment and Implementation of Strategic
Planning and to provide training and technical assistance during the process. As a result of the
assessment, RCAC conducted a strategic planning session with ERHA'’s Board of
Commissioners in April 2013 to review and evaluate the effectiveness of the following: Board
Governance, Administrative/Management Structure, Operations, Management Information
Systems, and Financial and Grants Management Systems. The final Organizational Assessment
Report indicates deficiencies in each area as well as specific recommendations for each
deficiency. At this time, ERHA management is in the process of addressing those deficiencies by
developing current policies and procedures and providing extensive staff training. MFA will
continue to provide oversight, training and technical assistance as funds permit.

Collaboration/Consolidation Efforts: ERHA has successfully consolidated with Vaughn Housing
Authority and are currently under a management contract with Eunice Housing Authority; full
assumption of the ACC will occur by July 1, 2014.

Northern Regional Housing Authority (NRHA):

HUD issued a Scope of Work to MFA for the purpose of NRHA to enable, organize, divest, and
assume the Taos County housing programs. This process is in effect and should be completed
by March 31, 2014; at which time all documents will be submitted to the local HUD office for
review and subsequently will be forwarded to HUD National Headquarters for final approval of the
consolidation between NRHA and Taos County housing programs.



MFA in conjunction with HUD, Taos County and the NRHA Board of Commissioners have begun
divestiture and assumption details in an effort to transfer real property assets from Taos County
to NRHA. Resolutions between NRHA and Taos County have been approved. Five vacant
commissioner positions have been reduced to two — one pending approval from MFA and
consequently the Governor’s office. Also pending approval from NRHA at this time is an
agreement between NRHA and Taos County to have NRHA assume on a temporary basis, the
day-to-day management of the Taos County housing programs. In addition, NRHA released an
RFP on December 2, 2013 which is targeted to professional housing authority management
contractors for the purpose of providing the necessary fiscal, operational and overall
management of the housing programs until an Executive Director is hired.

MFA and the NRHA Board of Commissioners have been holding monthly commissioner meetings
and collectively have created and approved new policies and procedures, procuring warranty
deeds for 6 (six) properties in preparation for transfers, and completing numerous tasks related to
the “Attachment A” scope of work to meet HUD's submittal deadline of March 31, 2014.

NOTE: Audited Financial Statements:

MFA is in receipt of the 2013 Financial Statement Audits for ERHA and WRHA; however, due to
timing of the release of the audits, internal review by the MFA staff and submission and approval
of the audits to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse, we are unable to report the conditions of the
audits for both Regionals at this time. The auditing firms who conduct the audits for both
agencies are required to submit the audits to the clearinghouse upon release; conversely that
action will take approximately two weeks.

Should additional information be required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Joseph Montoya
Deputy Director of Programs

Enclosures






PHAs in Eastern Regional
Already consolidated: Eunice, Vaughn

Public Low- Section Troubled/
Housing Rent 8 Units Sub-

Authority Units standard
Alamogordo 221 0 v
Artesia 138 0 v
Clayton 50 0
Clovis 132 608
Fort Sumner 47 0 v
Lovington 50 0 v
Tucumcari 90 140

PHAs in Western Regional
No consolidations to date

Public Housing Low-  Section Troubled/

Authority Rent 8 Units Sub-
Units standard

Bayard 70 0
El Camino Real 0 440
Lordsburg 100 0 v
Mountainair 0 136
Santa Clara 32 0 v
Truth or 100 190 v
Consequences




PHAs in Northern Regional
In process of consolidation: Taos County

Public Low- Section Troubled/ Public Housing Section Troubled/
Housing Rent 8 Units Sub- Authority 8 Units Sub-

Authority Units standard standard
Chama 38 0 v Pecos 32 0 v
Cimarron 16 0 v Raton 156 0
Cuba 28 0 v Rio Arriba 53 25 v
Gallup 267 63 v San Juan 0 320
Grants 20 98 v San Miguel 0 177 v
Las Vegas 267 0 v Springer 56 0
Maxwell 22 0 Wagon Mound 19 0 v
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Hector H. Balderas, New Mexico State Auditor
and the Board of Commissioners of the
Eastern Regional Housing Authority

Roswell, New Mexico

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Eastern
Regional Housing Authority (the "Authority™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the
related notes to the financial statements which coliectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. We have also audited the financial statements of each of the
Authority's individual enterprise funds, including budgetary comparisons, presented as supplementary
information, as defined by the Government Accounting Standards Board, in the accompanying
combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013 as listed

in the table of contents.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error. /
Auditer's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the tisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit alse includes
evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableress of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

firancial statements.

-2.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Authority as of June 30, 2013, and the
respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In
addition, in our opinion, the financial statements refctred to above present fairly, in ail material respects,
the individual enterprise funds and budgetary compatisons of the Authority fof the year ended June 30,
2013 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Reguired Supplementary Information

Management has not presented the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that governmental
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, afthough not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected

by this missing information.

Other nformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the Authority's financial statements and
the budgetary comparisons. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required
by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Qrgamizations is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
hasio financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed as supporting Schedules I, I¥
and III in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the financial statements. The accompanying Financial Data Schedule is presented as supporting
Schedule IV for purposes of additional analysis as required by 1.8, Department of Housing and Urban
Development and is not a required part of the financial statements.

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the supporting schedules I, II, LI, and IV are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and
supporting schedules I, II, TII, and TV are fairly stated, in ail material respects, in relation to the basic

financial statements taken as a whole.




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 13,
2013, on our consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal controi over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Governmment Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

<kt q TrR/ets, LLQ

September 13, 2013
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STATE. OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Exhibit A-1

JUNE 30, 2013
Colonial Rio Fefix Low Rent
Hillerest La Posada Woodleaf FmHA Public
Development Development Development Propram Housing
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents £ 8,140 § 60 3 56,354 % 39781 § 17,120
Investments . - - ~ 96,353
Accounis receivable - 708 743 9,168
Due from ather funds - - 609,410 - 22
Total cunrent assets 8,140 <) 666,472 40,524 122,863
MONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash cquivalents - 392,157 3,092 19,250
Mondepreciable capital assets - 259,519 169,050 135,734
Depreciable capitat asscls, nei - 1,178,957 195,968 1,943,705
Unamoartized debt issue costs - 141,383 - .
“T'otal noncurrent assets - 1,972 416 368,110 2,298,689
Total assets 5 8,140 % 60 % 2636888 % 408,634 3 2421 552
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Accounts payable 3 - - $ 1,432 % 448 3 3381
Accrued lahilities . - 4,574 536 3638
Accrued interess - 7,392 - -
Due to other funds - - 80,498 22
Compensated absences B - 165 22 121
Unearned revenues - 12,254 423 2,014
Current portion of tong term1 debt - 80,000 4,392 -
Current portion of escrow funds heid {or
others - - N -
Total current Labilitics
{payable fron current assets} - 105,814 86,321 9,176
CURRENT LIABILITIES
{payable from restricted assets)
Yenant deposits 46,991 3091 19,251
Totat current fiabilitics
(payablie Fom restricted assets) - . 46,991 3,091 19,251
NONCURREMT UIABILITIES
Other noncurrent dahilities - . .
Escrow funds held for athers, {uizg-term B - . . -
Motes payable, net of carrent porfion . - 2,265,000 17,634 .
Deferred loss on advance refunding - - - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities - - 2,265,000 17.634
Total labilities - - 2,417,805 107,046 28,427
NET POSITION
Mct inveslnent (n cupifal assets - - (906,124} 342,992 2,279,439
Restrieted {HUD reserves) - - 345,166 - -
Unrestricted 8,140 60 782,041 (41,404) 143,686
Total net position 8,140 60 221,083 301,588 2,393,125
Total Habilities and net posilion 3 8,140 60 § 2638838 § 408,634 § 2,421,552

See accompanying noles io {inancial statements

Continusd




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Exhibit A-1

Section 8 Administrative
Casa Hermosa Housing Services Intercompany
Development Program Department Eliminations Tofal
ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents 3 - % 270,152 § 134,901 § - b3 526,508
[nveslments - - - - 96,353
Accounts receivable - - - - 10,819
Due rom other funds - - 80,498 [689,930) -
Totaf current assets - 270,152 235,399 {689,930} 633,680
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Resiricted cash and cash equivalcats - 79,782 250 - 494 531
Nondepreciable capiial assets - - 30,104 - 794,807
Depreciable capital assets, net B 221,132 - 3,539,762
Unamaortized debl tssue costs - - . - 141,383
Total nohcurrent assets - 19,7182 251,446 - 4 970,483
Tatal assels k3 - k) 349934 % 466,885 & (685,930} § 566 163
JIABILITIES AND NET POSITION )
Accounts payabic % . £ 5 4326 % - b3 9,587
Accrued Habilities - 15,027 - 23,172
Acerucd mteresl - - - - 7,392
Duc $o other funds - - 609,410 {689,930} -
Compensated absences - - 40 - 1,048
Uneamed revenues 270,152 - - 284,845
Cuzrent portion of leng teem debt . - 97,172 - 181,571
Current jiortion of cscrow funds held for
oihers - 633 - . 433
Total current liabilities
(pavable from curtent asseis} - 270,785 726,682 {689,930} 508,848
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(pavabie frora restricled assctsh
Tenant deposiis - - 69,333
Total cursent Liabiliiies
(payable [rom restricted assels) - - - - 69,323
NOWCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other noncuacrent liabitities . - - N
Eserow funds held for others, [ong term - 79,149 - 79,149
Motes payabtc, net of current portion - - - 2,282,634
Deferred [nss oo advance refunding - - - - -
Taotal noncurrent liabilities - 79,149 - 2301783
Total tiabilities - 349,934 726,682 (689,930} 2,939,964
NET POSITION
Nct inyestment in capilal assets - N 251,236 - 1,967,543
Reslricted (FIUD reserves) - - 250 - 345,416
Unrestricted - - {511,283} - 351,240
Total net position - B {259,797} - 2,664,199
Total liabilitics and net position kY - 3 349934 § 466,885 % {689,930) § 5,604,163
Concluded

See accompanying notes o financial statements




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION-

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Exhibit A-2

Colonial Rio Felix Low Rent
Hillcrest La Posada Woodleaf FmHA Public
Development Development Development Program Huusing
Operating revenues:
Tenant charges 13 116,763 § 17,942 % 1,102,896 § 33903 § 133,553
Management and administrative fees - - - - -
Miscellaneous income 10,431 1,429 19,225 3,232 24,182
Total operating reveniies [27.144 19,371 1,122,121 36,185 E57,735
Operating cxpenses:
Contractual services 25,931 22,107 38,1114 11,800 29,154
Personnel cxpenses 113,780 P t,687 216,428 35691 174,178
Repairs and maintenance 38,814 3,330 216,736 42315 43,524
Supplies and materials 21,243 3,464 40,015 4,507 188,111
Utitities 115,886 13,840 185,758 63,670 57,730
Ordinary maintenauce and operalions 95,747 (17,790) 190,741 2,099 33,846
Management and administrative fees 41,995 1225 4412 5,400 59,515
Depreciation and amortization 32,775 4,158 96,740 15,095 127,552
Total operating expenses 436,107 48,021 {,058,941 142,477 713,710
Operating ircome {foss) (358,963} {28,650) 53,180 {106.292) (555.975)
Non-operatityg revenues (sxpenses):
Gevernment subsidies 371,532 41,955 - 34,982 241,627
Infgresl income . 2 7 - 50
Housing assistance paymenis - - - - -
Traterest expense (88,605} {14,425} (169.753) {244) (7,468)
Gain salo of assets 201670 50,113 . - -
Total non-operating revenues feXpenses) 484,507 97.645 (169,746) 34,734 234,209
Income {loss) before capital grants and
transters: 125,634 68,995 (106,366} {71,558} (371,766)
Capilal granis - - - - 252,655
Transfers in - 506,000 5,480 26,018
Transfers out - - - - (26,018}
Change in net position 125,634 68,995 {56,560) {60,078) {69,071)
Met position - beginning of year, as previously
reporied {117,494} (68,935) 277 649 347,666 2,462,196
Net position - restaiement - - - - -
Mel position - beginning of year, as
restated {117,494) {68,935} 277,649 367,666 2,462,196
Net position - end of year $ B840 8 60 % 221,081 % 301 588 & 2,391,125
Continued

Sec aecompurying notes o financiat statements.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION-

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Exhibit A-2

Section 8 Administrative
aga Hermosa Housing Services hitercompany
Development Program Development Lliminations Totais
Operating revenues:
Tenant charges $ 134,682 . $ 3,507 % - £ 1,543,196
Munagement and administrative fees - - 819,262 {819,262) -
Miscellaneous income 3,683 3,424 {03,858 - [73,514
Total operating revenue 138,365 8,424 926,627 (819,262) 1,716,710
Operating expenses:
Contractual services 30,860 - 45,073 243,035
Personnei expenses 55,552 - 824 483 1,478,735
Repaizs and maintenance 0,465 - 29,920 346,004
Supplies and materials 2,292 - 24,824 - 284 456
Utitities 73,568 - 12,933 . 523,385
Ordinary mainterance and operatives 49 552 o0 147,907 - 1,202,502
Management and administrative foes F0 70 619,845 - (819,262} -
Depreciation and amortization 15,133 - 27,182 - 318,645
Total operabing cxpenses 287,292 620145 1,852,332 (819,262} 4,389 763
Operating tacome {loss} (148,927) 611,721} [923,705) (2,673,053)
Non-operating revenues (cxpensts);
Governmient subsidies - 5,364.018 - 6,074,114
nterest mcome - - - . 59
Housing assistance - (4,744,173) - - (4,744,173)
Entirest expense - - {16,131} {296,630}
Gain nn sale of assets 2048 256 - 831,309 3,131,348
Tolal nen-operaiing revernias (expenses) 2,048,256 519,843 815,178 4,164,718
Incame (foss) betore capital grantz and
transfers: 1,899,329 8,124 {110,527) - 1 497 665
Capital grants - - - - 152,695
Transters in - . - B.498
Transfers out . - {55,480) . {81,498}
Change in bet position 1,899,329 8124 {166,007} - 1,144 380
Net position - beginning of year, as
previousty reported (1,899,329) 1,347,179 (53,790) 2,275,142
Nei posilton « restaicment - {1,355,303) - {1,355,303)
Net position - beginning of year, as
restated {1,899,329) (8,124} (93,790) - 919,239
Net position - end of year b - - 5 (259,797) § - 5 2,664,199
Congluded

See accompanyiing notes to financial statements




STATE OF NEW MEXICO Exhibit A-3
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Colonial Rio Felix
Hillcrest La Posada Waoodleal FmHA
Development Development Development Program
CASH FL.OWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 134,880 § 199714 3 1,120,880 & 35,980
Payments lo emplayees for services (139,350} (1L6RT) {212,529) {35.664)
Paymenis to suppliers and conlractors (336,243) (32,540} (749,238) (91 485)
Payments to (from) other funds 20,152 {12,500) 137,601 30,796
Net cash provided by (used in) operaling activities (321,052} {37,153) 296,723 (59,373)
CASH FLLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FEINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Housing assisiance paymenis - - - -
Receipts from infergovernmental HUD subsidy 371,532 61,955 - 34,982
Long-term receivable 102,754 - - -
Net cash provided by (used in) nan-capitat and related financing
activities 474,286 61,955 - 34,982
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Principai payments on deht {1,221,200) (198,8003 {75,000} (4,344)
Intecest paymenls (123,303) (20,070) f169,793} (248)
Purchase of capital assels . - - .
Progeeds from capital assels 812,184 116,945 - -
Net cash provided hy (used in) capitat financing activittes {33231%) {10%,925) (244,753} [4,592}
CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES,
Intares! seceived . . 7 .
Change in investmants 7 - o -
et cash provided by (uscd in) investing activities 7 - _ 7 -
MNet increasc (decrease) in cash (379.0783 (77,123} 51,977 {28,983}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ol year 387,218 77,183 396,534 71,856
Cash and cash equivalenis, end of year 3 140 % a0 3 448,58 % 42 873
Displayed as:
Cash 3 &40 % 60 % 56,354 % 39,781
Restricled Cash - 392 157 3,092
5 8140 & 60 % 448,511 § 42,873
RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASIT:
Provided by (used in} operating activities:
Net operating income {foss) § (358,963) 3 {28,650} % 63,180 § {106292)
Adjustment fo reconeile operating income o net
cash provided by {used in} operatiog activities:
Depreetation and amortization 32175 4,158 96,740 15,095
Changes in assels and liabilities:
Regeivables 18,572 3,301 5,864 937
Due {rom other funds 66,004 - 137,601 5480
Accounts payabie (20,843) (764) (3,467) 206
Aecrued liabilities (1,820) - 384 116
Due to other funds (45,852) {12,500) - 25,316
Delerred revenue (Li8%) {423) (4,794} 216
Tenunt deposits (9,638) {2,275} (2,330) (378)
Escrow funds held by others - - - -
Compensated absences (98} . 88 {89)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 5 (321,052) % (37’, li}_) $ . 296,723 $ (59,373)
Clontinged

See aceomipanying notes Lo financial statements.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROFRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THI. YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Exhibit A-3

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Payments to ecmplayees for services
Payments to suppliers and contractors
Payments to (from) other funds

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASHFLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Housing assistance payments
Receipts from intergovernmental HUD subsidy
Long-tenn receivable

Net cash provided by (used in) non-capital and refated
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Principal payments on debt
Interest payments
Purchase of capital assects
Proceeds from capilal assets
Net cash provided by (used in} capital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Intcrest received
Change in investmers
Met cash provided by {used in) investing activities
Net inceease {decrease} in cash
Cash and cash cquivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalenis, end of year
Dispiayed as:

Cash
Resiricted cash

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH:

Pravided by (uscd in) operating activitics:
Nat operating income (loss)
Adjustment to reconcile eperating income to net
eash provided by {used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Changes it assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Due from other funds
Accounts payable
Accrued lisbilities
Due o other funds
Deferred revenue
Tenant deposits
Escrow [inds held by others
Compensated absences

Net cash pmvidcd by (uscd in) npcraﬁng activities

See accompanying notes to financiul staiements

Low Rent Casa Section § Administrative
Public Hermuosa Housing Services
Housing Development Program Develepment Totals
5 153,837 § 231,123 % 1,124 § 926,627 $ 2,625,443
{172,241y (98,159) - (820,30%5) (1,490,435}
(586,290} {178,225) (620,145) (1,001,997} {3.596,563)
66,516 (891,722) - (44,954} {694,111)
(538,178) (936,983} (619.621) (940,629} (3.153,666)
- - (4,744,173) - (4,744,171)
574,654 - 4,278,867 - 5,321,990
. . . . 162,754
574654 - (465,306) 680,571
{131,060) (1,530,300) . (384,441} (3,544,845)
(1.418) . (25,142} {345.934)
{54,953) - - (47,296) {102,289)
- 2,434,732 - 1,522,385 4,886,246
(193,471} 904,732 1,065,506 893,178
- . . . 7
(49} - - - (12}
(49) - - - L)
(157 0443 (32.251) (1,084,327) 124 877 (1,581,957)
193414 32,258 1,434,261 10,274 2,602,991
) 36370 % - b 149934 % 135851 % 1,021,039
3 17,120 % - § 270,152 % 134901 % 526,508
19,250 - 79,782 o 250 494,531
5 16,370 $ - $§ 349934 § 135151 § 1,021,039
AR
$ (555975) % (48,921 §  (611.721) § (925,705) § {2.673,053)
127,552 15,133 - 27,162 318,645
9,616 14,811 - - 53,121
{80L,354) - (92,769) 35,962
(13,646) (1.618) . (1,340) (41472
2,030 (2,602) . 4,196 5,731
(13,794) {891,722) - 47815 (890,737}
{16,402) 2,733) - - (25,325)
2,888 80,680 - - nR.977
- - . (7,300} - (7,300)
o1 5) - g @)

$ (538,178} 8
e e ]

- {0~

(536,981) §

{519,021y %

(940,6295 & (3,155,666)
T SRR

Concluded




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Eastern Regional Housing Authority, New Mexico, Inc., (the Authority) was created
pursuant to the Regional Housing Law of the State of New Mexico and exists to provide decent
safe and sanitary housing for lower income residents of Chaves, Eddy, Lea, Lincoln, Otero,
Curry, Union, Roosevelt, Harding, Quay, Guadalupe, and De Baca Counties. The Authority also
assists other organizations and units of local governments to operate, manage, and administer
housing programs and projects and achieve this objective. The Authority’s Administrative
Services Department is dependent upon administrative fees from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (“HUD”) Section 8 program and on administrative and management
fees earned from the Authority owned apartment complexes as more fully described below.

On March 31, 2009 the New Mexico Legislature restructured the State’s Regional Housing
Authorities. The Region VI and Region IV Housing Authorities were combined to form the
Eastern Regional Housing Authority. The Region VI Housing Authority was chosen to maintain
separate financial records from Region IV Authority until the end of the 2009 fiscal year since
HUD contracts were scpatately issued through June 30, 2009. As of July 1, 2009 the operations
of Region VI and IV were combined. The Regional Housing Authority of Region VI had been
the fiscat agent for Region 1V Housing Authority since May 8, 2008 through June 30, 2009.

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Authority is presented to assist in the
undetstanding of the Authotity’s financial statements, The financial statcments and notes are the
teprescntation of the Authority’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity. The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America as applied to
governmental entities. The Authority has implemented Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments for the year ended June 30, 2013. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASRB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The financial statements have
incorporated all applicable GASB pronouncements.

The following is a summary of the Regional Housing Authority's accounting policies.

Reporting Entity—The Authority’s combined financial statements include all of the authority
operations. The criteria for including organizations as component units within the Authority’s
reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of GASB’s Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting, include whether: (1) the organization is lepally separate
(can sue and be sued in their own name), (2) the Authority hold the corporate powers of the
organization, (3) the Authority appoints a voting majority of the organizations board, (4) the
Authority is able to impose its will on the organization, (5) the organization has the potential to
impose a financial/benefit/burden on the Authority. (6) there is 8 fiscal dependency by the

organization of the Authority.
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Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Authority determined it had blended component units
as follows. The Authority has created, in accordance with the Regional Housing Law, Section
11-3A-1, NMSA 1978, the following non-profit corporations to issue bonds for the acquisition
and rehabilitation of apartment projects: RHA Housing Development Corporation (Woodleaf),
Southeastern New Mexico Affordable Housing Corporation (Casa Hermosa), and Catlsbad
Housing Corporation (Colonial Hillcrest and T.a Posada). These are blended component units.

Programs and Developments: The Authority, through related non-profit organizatioﬁs, oWns
various apartment complexes, and is also a designated public housing authority (“PHA™} by
HUD, and participates in various rental assistance programs which include:

s Colonial Hillcrest and La Posada Development (Enterprise Fund) -Two apartment
complexes in Carlsbad, New Mexico owned by Carlsbad Housing Corporation and operated
by the Authority. Colonial Hillcrest is a 74 unit low income multi-family development and
La Posada is a 12 unit low income multi-family development. The complexes were sold

during 2013.

e  Woodleaf Development (Enterprise Fund) - A 152 unit apartment complex in Hobbs, New
Mexico, which is owned by RHA Housing Development Corporation and managed by the

Authaority.

e  Farmers Home Administration (Enterprise Fund) - Farm Labor Housing Project (Rio Felix) -
A development which is located in Hagerman, New Mexico, and is owned and managed by
the Authority. The project was constructed as a result of substantial grant and a small loan
within a 1% interest rate from the Farmers Home Administration (“FmHA”). Tenants of the
project pay a basic rent of 30% of their adjusted income as rent and FmHA subsidizes the
difference between the tenant rent and basic rent for qualifying applicants.

»  Low Rent Pubtic Housing (Enterprise Fund) - A program with a combined total of 84 rental
units in Roswell, Capitan, and Carrizozo, New Mexico. The developments are owned and
managed by the Authority, Participants in this program pay rent equal to 30% of their
adjusted income. HUD, through the Authotity, pays the balance of the rent.

s  Casa Hermosa Development (Enterprise Fund) - An 88 unit multi-family rental housing
project for low and mederate income persons located in Hobbs, New Mexico, owned by
Southeastern New Mexico Affordable Housing Corporation and operated by the Authority.
The compiex was sold during 2013,

e  Section 8 Housing Voucher Program (Enterprise Fund) - A rent subsidy program funded by
HUD. The subsidy is equal to the difference between a payment standard based on HUD
published fair market rents and a percentage of the tenant’s adjusted monthly income.

e  Administrative Services Department (Enterprise Fund) - The department of the Authority
which manages the above listed developments and provides support to the above listed
programs for which it receives management and/or administrative fees.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements—The government-wide financial statements

" (i.e., thie statemerit of net position and the statement of activities) report information on all of the
non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part,
the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements.
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Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intetgovernmental revenues,
are reported separately from business-type activities. Business-type activities rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately
from certain legally separate component units for which the primary govemment is financially

accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct ¢xpenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or dircctly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general

revenucs.

The Authority’s enterprise programs are accounted for as one business-type activity for financial
reporting purposes. Major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the
fand financial statements. The financial statement presentation provides an indication of the
financial performance of the Authority as a whole. Enterprise designations are used to account
for activities (a) which are financed with debt that is solely sccured by a pledge of the net
revenue from fees and charges of the activity; (b} which are governed by laws and regulations
that require that the activity’s costs of providing services be recovered with fees and charges,
rather than taxes or sitnilar revenues; or (c) that the pricing policies of the activily establish fees
and charges designed to recover its costs.

Measurement focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation—The
government reports all proprietary funds as major funds.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All proprietary funds are accounted for using the economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of these funds are
included on the statement of net position. Net position is segregated into invested in capital
asscts, restricted and unrestricted components. The statements of revenues, expenses and changes
in fund net position present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in totaf net
position. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, generally it is the
Authority's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
The statements of cash flows present the cash flows for operating activities, investing activities,
capital and related financing activities and non-capitai financing activities.

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated form the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges between the government’s enterprise funds (including administrative fees paid to the
Administrative Services Department from the other programs), and various other functions of the
government. Eliminations of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues

reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided such as rental fees; and 2) operating grants and contributions
such as weatherization assistance. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenucs
rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally resuit from providing services and producing and
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delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues are charges for rent and Section 8 rent vouchers. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds include the costs of sales and services, adminisirative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting the definition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses, Revenues are recognized as soon as they are

both measurable and available.

Revenue Recognition—The Authority has entered into annual contributions contracts with HUD
to develop, manage and own public housing projects and to administer the federal Section 8
housing programs, wherecby monthly housing assistance payments are made to fandlords on
behalf of eligible lower income individuals and families. HUD makes monthly operating subsidy
contributions within the public housing program and monthly centributions for housing
assistance payments and administration fees for the Section & program. Such contributions are
reflected as government subsidies revenue in the accompanying revenues, except for capital
related contributions, which are recorded as non-operating revenues.

Dwelling rental revenues are recorded as rentals become due. Rental payments received in
advance, if any, are deferred until earned.

Deposits and Invesiments—The Authority is authorized under the provision of 6-10-10 NMSA
1978, as amended, to deposit its money in banks, savings and loan association and/or credit
unions whose accounts are insured by an agency of the United States. The Authority’s cash and
cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments
with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Before any local funds are invested or reinvested for the purpose of short-term investment
pursuant to Section 6-10-10.1 NMSA 1978, as amended, the local public body finance official
shalf notify and make such funds available to banks, savings and loan associations and credit
unions located within the geographical boundaries of their respective governmental unit, subject
to the limitation on credit union accounts. To be eligible for such funds, the financial institution
shall pay to the local public body the rate established by the state treasurer pursuant to a policy
adopted by the State Board of Finance for such shott-tetm investments.

State regulations require that uninsured demand deposits and deposit-type investments such s
certificates of deposit, be collateralized by the depository thrift or banking institution. Currently,
state statutes require that a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of uninsured balances on deposit
with any one institution must be collateralized, with higher requirements up to one hundred
percent (100%) for financially troubled institutions. If the securities pledged are United States
government securities, they are pledged at market value; if they are New Mexico municipal

bonds, they are pledged at par value,

Recelvables and Papables—Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (i.c., the current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds
are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-~type activates are reported in the government-wide financial

statements as “internal balances.”

Inter-program receivables and payables arose from loans and reimbursable expenses between
developments and programs. Accounts receivable and accounts payable relate to operating trade

activities.

All receivables, including tenant receivables, are reported at their gross value and, where
appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncotlectible. Payables
are comprised of unpaid vendor and supplier invoices and are recognized when incurred.
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Restricted Assets—Certain resources set aside for the repayment of security deposits held as
insurance against the non-payment for services rendered are classificd on the balance sheet as
restricted because their use is limited. Assets heid in replacement reserves and other escrows as
required by bond indenture agreements are classified as restricted.

Prepaid Items—Certain payments to vendors for items that include insurance reflect cosis
applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in the Authority’s

financial statements.

Capital Assets—Capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual
historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets, when received, are recorded at fair market
value on the date received. State law sets a capitalization threshold of $5.000 for acquisitions of
capital assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable business-type
activitics columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the
government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more that $5,000 and an estimated useful
life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Pursuant to the implementation of GASB statement No. 34, the
historical costs of infrastructure assets, (retroactive 1979) are included as part of the
governmenta! capital assets reported in the government-wide statements. Information
Technology Equipment including software is being capitalized in accordance with NMAC
2.20.19 C (5). Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of
donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or

materiality extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. The total interest expense
incurred by the authority during the current fiscal year was $296,637. No interest was included as
part of the cost of capital assets under construction.

The following estimated useful lives are used in providing for depreciation of properly and
equipment,

Buildings 40 years
Buildings improvements 7-20 years
Equipment and office equipment 3 - 10 years

Analysis of impairment—Management reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable,
Impairment is determined based upon a comparison of future cash flows to the recorded value of
the assets. Impairment losses are measured based upon the fair value of the impaired assets. No
such impairment losses were recorded during the year ended June 30, 2013.

Use of Estimates-The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results can differ from those estimates.

Accrued Expenses-Accrued expenses include payroll and related taxes incurred but not paid by
the end of the fiscal year.
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Unearned Revenues—hccounting principles generally accepted in the United State of America
require that the grant revenue be recognized at the time the related expense is made if the
expenditure of funds is the prime factor for determining eligibility for reimbursement; therefore,
amounts received and not expended are shown as deferred revenues. As of June 30, 2013,
uneamed revenue consisted of prepaid rents from tenants of $14,693 and grant revenues received

but not yet earned of $270,152.

Compensated Absences—Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expecting to be liquidated
with expendable avaitable financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a [ability of the
program to which it relates. Employees accrue vacation at the rate of 10 hours per month and are
required to use 80 hours of annual leave and/or administrative leave each year. Annual leave can

be accumulated wp to 40 hours.

Sick leave is earned at a rate of 8 hours per month and may be accroed from year to year, up fo a
maximum of 320 hours. Accumulated sick leave is not paid upon termination of employment. In
accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement No. 16,
Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulating

rights to receive sick pay benefits.

Taxes-The Regional Housing Authority is exempt from federal and state income taxes; as such,
no provision is made in the accompanying financial statements.

Bond Issue Costs—The Authority capitalizes underwriter fees, legal fees, bond counsel, and
related costs of refinancing as bond issue costs, Bond issuance costs and the difference between
the reacquisition price and the net catrying value of refunded debt are capitalized and amortized
over the terms of the bonds using a method that approximates the effective interest method. See
Note 7 regarding the deferred loss on advance refunding.

Revenues and Expenses—Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and
expenses that result from the ongoing principal operations of the Authority. Operating revenues
consist primary of charges for services pald by tenants and by grantor agencies. Non-operating
revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related to financing and
investing types of acttvities and result from ron-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.

Affocation Expenses-For purposes of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund
net position, payroli taxes and fringe benefits were allocated to eperations and adminisiration

based on direct salaries.
Components af Net Position-Components of net position include the following:

e Net Investment in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding balances of debt issued to finance the acquisition,

improvement, or construction of those assets.

s Restricted Net Position - Consists of assets and deferred outflows less related liabilities and
deferred inflows reported in the statement of net position that are subject to restraints on

their use by HUD.

»  Uprestricted Net Position - Consists of assets and deferred outflows less related liabilities
and deferred inflows reported in the balance sheet that are not subject to restraints on their

use.
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Budget—Budget for Low Rent Public Housing is adopted and amended on a HUD-prescribed
basis on an annual basis.

The Public Housing Authority follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary process:

1. The executive director and the fee accountant prepare the budget in accordance with the US
Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") Guidetines.

2. Capital expenditures for the Capital Funds Program (CFP) are budgeted for grant purposes.
Expenditures capitalized are reflected as increases to capital assets and reported on the
statement of net position. The Authority does not budget for depreciation expense,

2. HUD reviews the proposed budget and makes corrections, revisions and amendments as
necessary. '

3. The executive director submits the budget to the Public Housing Authority’s board of

commissioners for approval.
4, The board of commissioners approves the budget.

The budget is a guideline to operations and is not a legally enforceable document. The
Authority’s level of budgetary control is at the total fund level and the individual capital projects
level. The budget for the T.ow Rent Public Housing and Section 8 Housing program are approved

by HUD.

New Government Accounting Standards—In March 2012, Statement No. 65 Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities, which is effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 2012. Earlier application is encouraged. The standard will be
implemented for year ending June 30, 2014.

In March 2012, Statement No. 66 Technical Corrections 2012, an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 10 and No. 62, which is effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after December 15, 2012, Earlier application is encouraged. The standard is expected to have no

effect on the Authority in upcoming years,

In June 2012, Statement No. 67 Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 25, which is effective for financial statements for perfods beginning after June
15, 2013. Earlier application is encouraged. The standard is expected to have no effect on the

Authority in upcoming years,

In June 2012, Statement No, 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment
of GASB Statements No. 27, which is effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after June 15, 2014. Earlicr application is encouraged. The standard is expected to have no effect

on the Authority in upcoming years.

Subsequent Evenfs-Management has evaluated events through September 13, 2013, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State Statutes authorize the investment of Authority funds in a wide variety of instruments
including cestificates of deposit and other similar obligations, the State Treasurer’s Local
Government Investment Pooi (I.GIP), money market accounts, and United States Government
obligations. All invested funds of the Authority properly followed State investment requirements

as of June 30, 2013,

Deposits of funds may be made in interest or nor-interest bearing checking accounts in one or
mote banks or savings and loan associations within the geographical boundaries of the Authority.
Deposits may be made to the extent that they are insured by an agency of the United States or by
collateral deposited as security or by bond given by the financial institution.

The rate of interest in non-demand interest-bearing accounts shall be set by the State Board of
Finance, but in no case shail the rate of interest be less than one hundred percent of the asked
price on United States treasury bills of the same maturity on the day of deposit.

Excess funds may be temporarily invested in securities which are issued by the State or by the
Untied States government, or by their departments or agencies, and which are either direct
obligations of the State or the United States or are backed by the full faith and credit of those

governments,

Custodial Credit Risk—Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority’s policy regarding types of deposits
altowed and collateral requirements is to deposit monies in compliance with state statute. New
Mexico State Statuies require collateral pledged for deposits in excess of the federal deposit
insurance to be delivered, or a joint safekeeping receipt be issued, to the Authority for at least
one half of the amount on deposit with the institution. As of June 30, 2013, $789,734 of the
Authority’s deposits totating $1,289,734 were exposed to custodial credit risk.

Section 6-10-17, New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation requires that all
depositories provide collateral equal to at least one-half of the amount of public monies on
deposit. The types of collateral allowed are limited to direct obligations of the United States
Government and atl bonds issued by any agency, district or political subdivision of the State of
New Mexico. All depositories held collateral exceeding the amount required by law.

The schedute of pledged collateral to secure the deposits as of June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Wells Fargo  Wells Fargo

Bank Tnvestment Total
Total deposits in bank $ 944 564 § 345,166 § 1,289,730
FDIC/SPIC coverage (250,000 (250,000) (500,000)

Total uninsured public funds $  6e9d564 % 95,166 $ 789,730

Pledged securities % - $ - 3 -
Collateral requirement (50%

of uninsured public funds) (347,282 (47,583) ] (394,865)
Under collateralization $  (347,282) § 47,583y $ (394,865)
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Beginning Jannary 1, 2013, noninterest-bearing transaction accounts will no longer be insured
separately from depositors’ other accounts at the same FDIC-insured depository institutions
(IDI). Instead, noninterest-bearing transaction accounts will be added to any of a depositor’s
other accounts in the applicable ownership category, and the aggregate balance insured up to at
least the Standard Maximum Deposit Insurance Amount of $250,000 per depositor, at each

separately charted IDL

As of June 30, 2013 the amount of cash reported on the financial statements differs from the
amount on deposit with the various institutions because of transactions in transit and outstanding

checks. Cash and cash equivalents consists of the following:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 526,508
Restricted cash 494,531
Investments 96,353
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,117,392
Add: outstanding checks and other reconciling items 173,825

- Less: petty cash (1,487
Reconciled balance of deposits $ 1,289,730

RN R

3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable at June 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Charges for services 5 26,057

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (15,238)
Net receivables $ 10,819

4. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Duting the course of operations, transactions occur between individual funds for loans to cover
payroll and certain other operating expenses. Interfund balances are expected ta be repaid within
one year from the date of the financial statements. The composition of interfund balances as of

June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Due fromn other funds Due to other funds Amount
Administrative Service Rio Felix $ 80,498
Low Rent - Vaughn L.ow Rent - Sandstaone 22
Woodleaf Administrative Service 609,410
5 689,930
e
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CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:

Beginning Increases Decreases Ending
Balance and Transfers Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 916622 § - $ (121,815) $ 794,807
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 11,736,855 - (2,677,139) 9,059,716
Equipment _ 626,228 102,288 (56,869) 671,647
Total capital assets, being depreciated 12,363,083 102,288 (2,734,008) 9,731,363
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings $ (7,184,879) (263,333) 1,787,341 (5,660,871)
Equipment (554,004) (33,595) 56,869 (530,730)
Total accurnulated depreciation (7,738,883) (296,928) 1,844,210 (6,191,601)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 4,624,200 (194,640) {889,798) 3,539,762
Capital assets, net $ 5540,822 % (194,640) $ (1,011,613) § 4,334,569

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2013 was $296,928.

CONDUIT DEBT

During the year ended June 30, 2001 the Authority issued $2,710,000 of multifamily housing
revenue bonds for the purpose of providing funds to an unrelated organization for acquiring
Wildwood apartments, a 60 unit multifamily housing complex located in Roswell, New Mexico
for rental to elderly and handicapped persons. Repayments of the bonds is from the net revenues
of the housing complex. The Authority did not pledge its faith or ctedit towards repayments of
the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial
statements. The aggregate amount of the conduit debt obligation outstanding as of June 30, 2013

was $2,203,000.

During the year ended June 30, 2004 the Authority issued $3,300,000 of muktifamily housing
revenue bonds for the purpose of providing funds to an unrelated organization for acquiring
Washington Place Apartments, a 76 unit multifamily housing complex located in Hobbs, New
Mexico. Repayment of the bonds is from the net revenues of the housing complex. The
Authority did not pledge its faith or credit towards repayments of the bonds. Accordingly, the
bonds are not reported as lHabilities in the accompanying financial statements. $400,000 of these
bonds were called for redemption on May 17, 2013 and $2,900,000 on June 17, 2013.
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LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Changes in long-term liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2013, were as follows:
Balance Balance  Due within

June 30, June 30, one year
2012 Additions Reductions 2013

Woodleaf development $ 2,420,000 3 $ (75,000} $ 2,345,000 § 80,000

Colonial Hillcrest

development 1,221,200 - (1,221,200} - -
La Posada development 198,800 - (198,800) - -
Casa Hermosa development 1,530,000 - (1,530,000) - -
Rio Felix FmHA

development 26,370 - {4,344) 22,026 4,392
Low rent public housing 131,060 - {131,060) - -
Line of Credit 273,327 - (273,327) - -
Administrative services

development 4255 - (4,255) - -
Administrative services

development - RII1 95,258 - - 95,258 95,258

Administralive services
development - Canon

copicr 5,370 - (3,449) 1921 1,921
Totals $ 5905640 § - $(3,441,435) § 2,464,205 § 181,571

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for all long-term debt (both current and long-term
pottions) are as follows:

Notes
Bond 7 Payable )
Year Ended Principal  Interest Total Principal Interest Total
June 30,
2014 $ 80,000 § 164,231 $ 244,231 101,571 200 101,771
2015 90,000 158,175 248,175 4,437 156 4,593
2016 95,000 151,584 246,584 4,481 1 4,592
2017 100,000 144,638 244,638 4,526 87 4,613
2018 110,000 137,156 247,156 4,190 42 4,232
2019 - 2023 670,000 553,613 1,223,613 - - -
2024 -2028 1,200,000 258,994 1,458,994 - - -
Total $2,345,000 31,568,391 § 3,913,301 119,205 596 119,801
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Below are the terms, amounts due, and maturity dates of the Authority's outstanding long term debt:

7.125% revenue bond payable, due in annual principal and semiannual
interest installments of approximately $245,000 with a maturity date of
December 2027, secured by pledged revenues from the Woodleaf
Development and assets held by the bond trustee as established by the 3 2,345,000

bond indenture.

1% mortgage payable, due in monthly principal and interest installments
of $211 with a maturity date of May 2019, secured by real estate. 12,132

1% mortgage payable, due in monthly principal and interest installments
of $1,721 with a maturity date of May 2019, secured by real estate, 9,894

14.50% note payable, due in monthly principal and interest installments of
$317 with a maturity date of December 2013, securcd by office

equipment. 1,921
0% interest note payable due to Region III with no stated maturity. Debt

was incurred in Region IV in prior years and absorbed by the Authority

as part of the combination of the twe offices. The Authority is cutrrently

awaiting guidance from the State on how to properly dispese of this

debt, 95,258

$ 2,464,205

Debt coverage service and other covenants exist for the Authority’s bonds and notes payable
listed above. As of June 30, 2013, the Authority was in violation of certain debt covenants. Since
the Authority has been in violation of this bond covenant for several years without having their

bonds called, we are continuing to report the bonds as long term debt.

The Section 8 Housing Program has a long-term obligation for Family Self Sufficiency (FSS)
Escrow for Section 8 rnoney being held for the benefit of the program participants. The money is
to assist the participants in achieving home ownership. The money can be drawn upon
completion of the propram or under certain other circumstances. The total amount as June 30,
2013 was $79,782, of which $633 is shown as short-term telating to the current year’s graduates

of the program.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Authority’s policy allows employees to accumulate limited amounts of vacation and sick
pay, which are payable to the employee upon termination or retirement.

Balance Balance Due Within
July 1, 2912 Additions  Retirements June 30, 2013 Ome Year

Compensated
absences % 1,264 & 3642 § (3858) % 1,048 & 1,048
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RESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2013, restricted net position consisted of $345,416 in HUD reserves.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions, workers compensation; and natural disasters. The
Authority is insured through the Risk management Division of the General Services department
which is accounted for as internal service fund of the State of New Mexico. In general, the Risk
Management Division responds to suits against the State of New Mexico and state agencies,
manages funds to provide unemployment compensation, tort liability insurance, worker’s
compensation and general and property insurance, and attempts to reduce the number of suits
against the state and state agencies through the risk management process. The actuarial gains and
losses of the Risk Management Division were not available and not included in this report.
However, the Authority is not liable for more than the premiums paid.

PENSION PLAN - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Plan Description-Substantially all of the Authority’s full-time employees participate in a public
employee retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10,
Article 11 NMSA 1978.) The Public Employee Retirement Association (PERA} is the
administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing muitiple-employer defined benefit retirement
plan, The plan provides for retirement benefits, disability benefits, survivor benefits and cost-of-
fiving adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a separate, publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
plan. That report may be obtained by writing to PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa Fe, NM 87504-
2123. The report is also available on PERA’s website at www.pera.state.nm.us.

Funding Policy—Plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their gross salary. The
Authority is required to contribute 7.0% of the gross covered salary. The contribution
requirements of plan members and the Authority are established in State Statute under Chapter
10, Article 11, NMSA 1978. The requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature. The
Authority's contributions to PERA for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011
were $57,017, $55,441 and $65,162, respectively, which equal the amount of required

comiributions for each fiscal year,
POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

The Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter 10, Article 76 NMSA 1978) provides comprehensive care
group heaith insurance for persons who have retired from certain public service in New Mexico.
The Public Housing Authority has elected not to participate in the post-employment heaith
insurance plan and there is no required contributions for fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

Substantially all revenues of the Public Housing Authority are received from programs directed
by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development or the Department of
Agriculture. Receipt of these funds is contingent upon the Authority's continued compliance with
grant provisions and the continuance of the grant programs by these two U.S. Governmental

agencies.
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CONTINGENCIES

Amounts received from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the federal govetnment. Any disaliowed claims, including amounts already collected,
may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amounts, If any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Authority

expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.
OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosures of certain information concerning
individual funds including:

A. Excess of expenditures over appropriations. The following funds cxceeded approved
budgetary Authority for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Waoodleaf Development $ 5,998
Rio Felix FmHA Development Fund $ 802
Low Rent Public Housing Program 5 3,724
Administrative Services Department b 1,188

B. Deficit net position of individual funds. One fund reflected a deficit net position as of June 30,
2013:

Administrative Services Development L) 259,797
NET POSITION RESTATEMENT

The Authority's net position has been adjusted for an error in previously issucd financial
statements relating to the improper accounting for unearned grant proceeds. The adjustment to
beginning net position for the Authority was $1,355,303.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Statement A~
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - WOODLEAF DEVELOPMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgeted Amounts
Varianee with
Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
OPERATING REVENUES:
Tettant charges $ 1,060976 $ 1,102,628 & 1,102,896 B 268
Other tenant revenue 19.493 19.226 19,225 (1)
Total revenues ___1.080.469 1,121 854 1,122,121 267
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel expenses 115,887 216,428 216,428 -
Contractual services 38,010 38,111 " 38,111 -
Other operating expenses 33,951 176,099 190,741 {14,642)
Repairs and maintenance 263,926 222,482 216,736 5,746
Supplies and materials 34,097 40,202 40,015 187
Utilities 173,207 189,285 185,758 3,527
Management and administrative fees 71,955 74,412 74,412 -
Depreciation and amortization 9.779 95.924 96,740 {816}
Total operating expenses 740,812 1,052.943  _ 1.058.941 {5.998)
Operating income (loss) 339,657 68.911 63.180 (5.731)
Non-operating revenue (expeinses):
I[nterest income 47 7 7 -
Interest expense (174.919 {169.753) {169,753} -
Total mon-operating revenues
(expenses) {174,872} (169.746) _ {169.746) -
Income (Joss) before transfers 164,785 (100,835) (106,566) {5,731)
Transfers in - 50,000 50,000 -
Change in net position 164,785 (50,835) (56,566} (5,731)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 277.649 277,649 277.649 -
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR b 442434 % 226,814 § 221,083 § {5.731)

See accompanying nofes {o financial statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Statement A-2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - COLONIAL HILLCREST

DEVELOPMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES:
Tenant charges
Other tenant revenue

Taotal revenites

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel expenses
Contractual services
Other operating expenses
Repairs and maintenarnce
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Management and administrative fees
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Non-opperating revenue (expenses):

HUD operating subsidy
Interest expense
Gain/lyss sale of assets

Total non-operating revenues
(expenses)

Change in net position

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

See aceompanying notes to financial statements

Budgeted Amounis
Variance with
Final Budget-
Actual Paositive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 142,720 § 116,713 § 116,713 § -
13.470 10,431 10,431 -
156,190 127.144 127,144 -
134,844 113,716 113,716 -
48,864 26,135 25,931 204
26,117 95,982 95,747 235
35,675 39,087 38,814 273
21,866 21,765 21,243 522
117,145 115,886 115,886 -
44,569 41,995 41,995 -
8.040 32,775 32,773 -
437.120 487.341 486,107 1,234
(280,930} (360.197) (358.9633 1,234
350,515 371,532 371,532 -
(91,257) (88,605) (88,605) -
- 201.670 201,670 -
259.258 484,597 484.597 -
(21,672} 124,400 125,634 1,234
(117.494) (117.494) {117,494} -
$  (139,166) $ 6,906 % 8,140 § 1,234
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Statement A-3

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - LA POSADA DEVELOPMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OPERATING REVEMUES:
Tenant charges
Other tenant revenue

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPEMSES:
Personnel expenses
Contractual services
Other operating expenses
Repairs and rmaintenance
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Management and administrative fees
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenue (sXpenses):
HUD operating subsidy
Interest inconte
Interest expense
Gain/loss sale of assets

Total non-operating revenues
{expenses)

Change in net position

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

See accompanying noles te fnuncial statements.

Budgeted Amounis

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

S 31,041 § 17,942 §$ 17942 % -
2.798 1.429 1,429 -
33.839 19,371 19.371 -
31,617 11,687 11,687 -
25,810 22,107 22,107 -
5,659 (17.790) {17,790} -
5,845 3,330 3,330 -
4414 1,464 3,464 -
17,115 13,840 13,840 -
8,211 7,225 7,225 -
1,309 4,158 4.158 -
99.980 48021 48.021 -
(66,141} {28,650} (28.650) -
61,374 61,955 61,955 -

1 1 2 1
(14,857) (14,425) (14,425) -
- 50,113 50,113 -

46,518 97.644 97.643 I

(19,623) 68,994 68,995 |
{68,935) (68.933) (68.935) -

$ (88,558) $ 59 §% 60 § {
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_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO Statemnent A-4
] ' FEASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
) (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - CASA HERMOSA DEVELOPMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

F . Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget-
Actual Pasitive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
OPERATING REVENUES:
Tenant charges B 280,994 § 134,682 % 134,682 § -
l _ Other tenant revenue £0.569 3,683 3.683 -
Tatal revenues 291,563 118,365 138.365 -
{
! OPERATING EXPENSES:
: Personnel expenses 167,519 95,552 095,552 -
Contractual services 35,756 30,860 30,860 -
Other operating expenses 63,505 49,552 49,552 -
l Repairs and maintenance 24,523 9,465 9,465 -
Supplies and materials 11,208 2,252 2,292 -
Utitities £38,743 73,568 73,568 -
Management and administrative fees 22,092 10,870 10,870 -
J Depreciation and amortization 8,085 {5,133 15.133 -
Total operating expenses 471431 287,292 287,292 -
} Operating income (Joss) {179.868) {148,927} (148.927) _ “
Non-operating tevenue {expenses}):
! Interest income I - - .
Gain/loss sale of assets - 2.048.2356 2,048,256 s
Total non-operating revenues
{expenses}) H 2,048 256 2,048,256 -
Change in net position (179,867) 1,899,329 1,899,329 -
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR {1.899.329} {1.899.329) {1,809.329) -
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR §  (2,079,196) % - 3 - 5 -

See accompanying fotes to financial statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Statement A-5
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - RIO FELIX FmHA DEVELOPMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Budgeted Amounts _
Variance with
Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {MNegative)
OPERATING REVENUES:
Tenant charges $ 37,885 3§ 33,903 % 33,903 % -
Other tenant revenue 1,425 - 2,282 2,282 -
Total revenues 39.310 . 36,185 36,185 -
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel expenses 16,023 35,691 35,691 -
Contractual services 7,747 11,766 11,800 34
Other operating expenses 2,226 2,099 2,099 -
Repairs and maintenance 25,720 4,215 4,215 -
Supplies and materials 5,083 4,507 4,507 -
[Jtilities 22,373 62,902 63,670 (768)
Management and administrative fees 5,400 5,400 5,400 -
Depreciation and amortization - 15,095 15.095 -

Total operating expenses 84.572 141,675 142477 {802}
Operating incomne (foss) _ (45.262) {105.490) {106,292} (802)
Non-operating revenile (expenses}:

HUD operating subsidy 26,175 34,982 34,982 -
Interest expense (285) {248} (248} -
Total non-operating revetiues
(expenses) 25.890 34,734 34,734 -
Income {loss) before transfers: (19,372) (70,756) (75,558) {802}
Transfers in - 5,480 _5.480 -
Change in net position (19372} (65.276) {66.078) {802}
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 367,066 367.666 367.666 -
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 348,294 § 302,390 § 301,588 3% {802)

See aceompanying notes to financial statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Statement A-6

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CITANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

PROGRAM FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES:
Tenant charges
Other tenant revenue

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personnel expenses
Contractual services
Other operating expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Management and adminisirative fees
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss}
Non-operating revenue {expenses):

HUD operating subsidy
Interest income

Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues
(expenses}

Income {loss) before capital grants
Capital grants

Change in net position

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes {o financial statements

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget~
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
3 132,969 $ 133,626 § 133,553 % (73)
7,765 5,321 24 182 18,861
140.734 138.947 157,735 18.788
158,493 174,440 174,178 262
27,152 29,171 29,154 17
89,387 33,659 33,946 {287)
35,842 41,662 43,524 (1,862)
119,399 188,297 188,111 186
80,552 56,517 57,730 (1,213)
60,900 59,515 39,515 -
- 126,725 127,552 {827
571,725 709,980 713.710 (3.724)
{430,991) (571,039} (535,975} 15.064
266,278 241,627 241,627 -

33 50 30 -
{10,014} {7.468) {7.468) -
256,317 234.209 234,209 -

(174,674) (336,830) (321,766) 15,064
290,598 252,695 232,695 =
115,924 {84,135} (69,071} 15,064

2,462,196 2462 196 2,462.196 -
$ 2,578,120 § 2,378,061 5 2,393,125 § 15,064
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Statement A-7
FASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GA AP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - SECTION 8 HOUSING PROGRAM FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2013

Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative)
OPERATING REVENUES:
Other tenant revenue $ 56562 % 8424 §% 8424 § -
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Other operating expenses - 300 300 -
Management and administrative fees 620,332 619.845 619,845 -

Total operating expenses 020,332 620,145 620,145 -
Operating income (loss) {563.770) (611.721) {611.721) -
Non-operating revenue (expenses);

HUD operating subsidy 4,130,607 4,175,366 5,364,018 i,188,652
Housing assistance (4,990.249) __ {4,645.93N (4,744.173) (98.234)
Total non-operating revenues
(expenses) {859.642) (470.573) 619.845 1,090 418
Change in net position (1,423,412) (1,082,294) 8,124 1,090,418
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF
YEAR AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 1,347,179 1,347,179 1,347,179 -
NET POSITION, RESTATEMENT 1,355,303} (1,355,300} {1.355.303) -
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF
YEAR, AS RESTATED (8.124) (8,124) (8.124) -
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ (1,431,536) 3 (1,090418) 3 - $ 1,090,418

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Statement A-8

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

DEPARTMENT FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES:
Tenant charges
Management and administrative fees
Other tenant revenue

Total revettues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personne! expenses
Conltractual services
Other operating expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Depreciation and amortization

Total aperating expenses
Operating income {loss)

Non-operating revenue (expenses):

Interest expense
Gain/loss sale of asseis

Total non-operating revenues
{expenses)

Income {loss} before transfers:
Transfers out

Change in net position
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes {o [inancial staiements.

Budgeted Antounts
Variance with
Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 10,191 $ 3,507 § 3,507 § -
833,458 819,262 819,262 -
46,652 103,858 103.858 _ -
890.301 020,627 926,627 -
659,542 825,517 824,483 1,034
87,035 83,346 85,073 (1,727
75,963 846,347 847,907 (1,560}
30,494 30,818 29,920 898
21,058 25,445 24,824 621
13,820 13,187 12,933 254
. 26484 27,192 (708}
887,912 1.851.144 1.852.332 {1.188)
2.189 (924.517) {925.705) {1.188)
(2,389) {14,905) {16,131) (1,226)
- 831,309 831,309 -
{2.389) 816404 _  BI5178 (1,226}
- (108,113) {110,527 (2,414}
- (55.480) {55.480) -
- (163,593} {166,007} (2414
(93.790} {93,790} {93,790} -
$ (93,760) $ (257,383) § (259,797) § (2,414)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Schedule 1

Description of Pledged
Name of Depository Collateral

Pledged by Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., None
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Schedule 1T
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Wells Fargo Wells Fargoe Wells Fargo
Account Name Bank Investment Bank Totai
Checking accounts:
Clovis Security Deposits $ 250 % - $ - $ 250
Administrative Services General 56,518 - - 56,518
Administrative Services Development 148,825 - - 148,825
Colonial General 8,608 - - 8,608
La Posada General 60 - - 60
Woodleaf Development General 64,252 - - 64,252
Woodleaf Security Deposits 46,991 - - 46,991
Rio Felix General 1,944 - - 1,944
Rio Felix Security Deposits 3,092 - - 3,092
Rio Felix Tax and Insurance 547 - - 547
Rio Felix Reserve 39,233 . - 39,233
55M General 85,788 - - 85,788
SSM Security Deposits 17,052 - - 17,052
Vaughn General 1,310 - - 1,310
Vaughn Sgcurity Deposits 2,197 - - 2,197
Casa Scourity Deposits - - . -
Section 8 Housing Vouchers 285,230 - - 285,230
Section 8 86,314 - . 86,314
Money market accounts:
Woodieal Repaid Fund - 43,650 - 43,650
Woodleaf Debt Service Fund - 251,544 - 251,544
Woodleaf Expense Fund - 1,269 - 1,269
Woodleaf Surplus Fund - 7,453 - 7.453
Woodleaf Bond Fund - 41,250 - 41,250
Certificate of Deposit - Sandstone - - 96,353 96,333
Tota) amount of deposit in bank .~ B4B211 345166 96,353 _1.289.730
Reconciling itenis:
Less: ountstanding checks per bank recosciliation (173,825) - - {173,825)
Total reconciling items (173.825) - - (173.825)
Reconciled balance 3 674386 § 145,166 § 965353 $ liI 15,905
Plus: petiy cash 1,487
{96,353)

Less: investments

Less: restricted cash and cash equivalents {494.531)

§ 526,508
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Schedule IIT
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUPPORTING DATA REQUIRED BY THE BOND INDENTURE COMPUTATION OF DEBT
SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO - RHA HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(WOODLEAF DEVELOPMENT)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Debi Service Ratio Calculation

Net revenue available for debt service $ 209,928
Divided by
Maximum Annual Debt Service as defined in the bond trust indenture 244,231
Debt Service Ratio 0.86
Debt Service Ratio required by bond indenture 1.25
Calculation of Net Revenues Available for Debt Service on the Bonds
Total gross revenues $ 1,172,129
Total operating cxpenscs and intetest expense (1,228,694)
Plus: Recorded bond amortization and depreciation expense 96,740
Interest expense related to 1997A Series bonds 169,753
Net revenues from project excluding non-cash expenses and interest expense on
1997A Series bonds $ 209,928
Debt Service for the year ended June 30, 2013:
Principle reduction on 1997A Series bonds during the year ended June 30, 2013 $ 80,000
Interest due attributable to 1997A Series bonds during the year ended June 30, 2013 164,231
Maximum Annual Debl Services as defined in the bond indenture $ 244,231
Note:

The computation of Debt Service Coverage Ratio for the year ended June 30, 2013, ("the
computation™) is not calculated on GAAP basis as specified in the 1997A Series Bond Indenture
between the RHA Housing Development Corporation, as issuer, and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A,, as
trustee, because the computation excludes non-cash expenses, The 1997A Series Bond Indenture is
an integral part of the computation and should be read in conjunction with it.

-35-




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Schedule IV

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
Cnlonial/La
Line Low Rent Public Section 8 Housing Posada/Casa
Item Housing Program CFP Choice voucher Hermaosa Housing
Number Deseription 14.850a 14,872 14,871 Assistance 14,195
3! Cash - unrestricted $ 17,120 . § 270,152 3 8,200
ti4 Cash - tenant security deposits 19,250 - - -
Cash - replacement reservelescrow deposits - - 79,782 -
100 Total cash 36,370 - 349,934 §.200
126 Accounts receivabie - lepants - dwedling rents 9,368 - - -
126 Altowance for doublful accounis- dwelling rents - - - -
120 Total receivables, net 9,368 - - -
13t lavestments - unrestricled 06,3533 -
132 Investments - restricted . - - -
144 Interprogram - duc from 22 - - -
130 Total investrnenis 96,375 -
150 Total current assels 142,113 - 349,934 8,200
161 Land 335,734 - .
162 Buildings 4938 644 - -
163 Furniture, equipment, & machinery - dwellings 159,478 - -
166 Accumulated depreciation (3,154,422) - B -
t60 Total fixed msels, net 2,179439 . -
¥ Other assels - - -
1RO Total nan current asseis 2,279,439 - - _ -
190 Total assets 5 2,421,552 - $ 349,934 $ 8,200
312 Accounts payable <= 50 days % 3381 - 3 - b
32t Accrued wage/payroll tax payable 3,638 - - -
322 Acerued compensated absences - curreni porlion 121 - -
325 Accrued interest payable - - - .
4 Tenant security deposits 19,251 . . -
342 Unearned revenues 2.0t - 270,152 -
343 Curreni porlior of fong term debt - capital projects . - - -
Current portiun of long term debi - operating
344 borcowings - - - -
345 Qther current lizbilitics . - 633
347 Interprogram due (o 22 - - -
310 Total current tiabilities 28427 - 270,785 -
351 Long term debt, net of curceot - capital projeets . - - -
353 Noncurrent {iabilities - other . - 79,149 -
350 Total noncurrent iabil itics - - 79,149 -
300 Total [fabilities 23,427 - 349,934 -
5084 MNet investment in capital assels 2,279,439 - - -
5093 Restricted - - - -
512.1  Unrcstricted 113,486 - - 8,200
513 “T'atal aquity/net position 2,393 125 . - 8,200
600 Total linbilities and equity/nei position 3 2,421,552 - b 3496934 5 8,200
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE

Schedule 1V

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013
Ling
fiem Rio Felix FmHA State and Local
Number Deseription Program 19.405 Woodleal Business ASA Total
43 Cash - unrestricted 5 39,781 3 56,354 3 134,901 $ 525,508
114 Cash - tenant security deposils 3,092 46,991 250 69,583
Cash - replacement rescrvefescrow deposils - - - 79,782
100 Totat cash 42,873 103,145 135,151 675,473
126 Accounts receivable - tenants - dwelling rents 743 15,946 - 26,057
126 Aliowance tor dorbtfil accounts- dwelling resnls {15,238) - (15.238)
{20 Tatal receivables, net 743 108 - 10,819
13 Investments - unrestricied - - - 96,353
132 Investnsents - restricted 345,166 - 345,166
144 Enterprogram - due from - 609,410 80,498 689,930
130 Total investments - 954,576 80,498 £ 138 A49
150 Tolal eurrent asscis 431 616 1,058,629 215,649 1,814,141
161 fand 169,050 259,919 30,104 734 807
162 Buildings 614,248 3,296,666 206,154 9,059,717
163 Fumiluze, equipment, & machinery - dwetlings 10,008 62,791 439,37) 671,648
166 Aceumulated deprectation (432,288) (2,180,500} {424,393) (6,191,603)
160 Totat fixed ussels, net 345,018 1,438,876 251,234 4,334,569
174 Qther assels - 141,383 - 141,383
130 Total nun currenl assets 365,048 1,580,259 151,236 4,475,952
190 Total assels b 408,634 h) 2,638,888 3 466,885 3 6,294,093
312 Accounls payable <= ) days g 448 & 1,432 £ 4,326 5 9,587
321 Aterued wape/payroil iax payable 536 4,571 15,027 23,772
322 Accrued compensated absences - currert portion 22 165 740 1,048
325 Accrucd interest payable 7,392 - 71,392
3] Tenani security doposits 3,091 46,991 - 69,333
342 Unearned revenues 425 12,254 . 284,845
343 Current portion of Jong term debt - eapital projects 4,392 80,900 - 84,392
Current portion of fong term debt - operating
344 horrewings - - 97,179 97,479
345 Other current liabilitics . - - 633
347 interprogram due to 80,498 - 605,410 689,930
310 Tuial current liabilities 85,412 152,805 726,682 1,268,111
151 Long term debt, net of current - capital projects 17,634 2,265,000 - 2282 634
353 Moncurrent liabilities - other g - - 79,149
350 Tota? noncurrent liabilities {7,634 2,265,000 - 2,361,783
300 Tutal liabilitscs 07,046 2417,805 726,682 3,629,894
508.1 Met jnvestment in capital assels 342 492 (506,124) 251,236 1,967,543
5093 Restricted . 345,166 250 345416
5121 Unrestricted (41,404} 782,041 {511,283) 351,240
513 Total equity/net position 301,583 221,083 (250,797} 2,664,199
500 Total liabilities and equity/net position  § 408,634 3 2,638,838 $ 466 B85 5 6,294,093

- 37 -




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Line
Item
Number

703
704

706

T06
7061
108
il
714
715

700

9t3
912
913
914
915
9is

931
932
933
938

941

942

961
962
967

969
970

Y73
974

900

10010
10020

10100

1000

1103
104

Deseription

Net tenant rental revenue
Tenant revenue - nther

Tota{ tenant revenue

HUD PHA operating granis
Capital grants

Other govemmental granls
Irvestment ineome - unrestricted
Fraud recovery

Other revenue

Total revenue

Adininistrative safaries

Auditmg focs

Ouiside management [ees

Compensated abscnces

Empioyee bencfit contributions - administrative
(ther operating - administrative

Subtotal

Waler
Electricity
Gas
Teiephone

Suhtotal

Ordinury maintenance & operation - fabor

Ordinary mointenance & operation - materials &
ather

Subtotal

Insurance preiniums

Other generai expenses

Inlerest expense

Subtotal

Total operating expenses
Excuss operating revenue over operaling expenses

Houging assistance puyments
Deprecialion expense

Tnta) expenses

Transfess in
‘Transfers out

"Fotal other Bnancing sources (uses)

[ixcess (deficiency) of fotal revenue over total

expenses

Beginning equity
Prior period adjustiment

Ending equity {deficit)

Schedule IV
Colopial/La
Low Rent Public Section § Housing Pasada/Cassa
Housing Program CFP Choice voucher Hermosa Huusing
14.850a 14.872 14.871 Assistance 14,195
$ 133,553 ¥ - $ - $ 269,337
5,321 - - 15,542
138,874 - - 284,879
241,627 - 5,364,018 433,487
123,311 129,384 - B
50 - - B
- . R,424 .
18,851 - - 2,300,039
522,723 129,384 5,372,442 3018413
29451 - - 41,530
4,464 1,500 - 10,002
59515 - (19,845 60,089
5,323 - - 8,454
48,495 - - 36,120
0,033 3,806 - . 37,220
157,32} 5,306 619,845 193,345
8614 - 90,049
684 . . 40,868
24,075 - - 24,624
9,807 - - 10,215
54,180 - - _ 165,756
68441 - - 95,851
131,697 124 078 300 195 825
260,138 124,078 300 291,116
17,771 - 14,337
27,363 - - 83,997
7,468 - . 103,038
52,602 . - 221,372
464,241 129,384 620,145 872,389
58,482 - 4,752,297 2,146,024
. - 4,744,173 -
127,553 - - 52,066
591,794 129,384 5,304,318 924,455
26,018 . - -
(26,018} - -
(69,071) - 8,124 2,093,958
2,462,196 - 1,347,179 (2,085,758)
- - (1,355,303} -
b 2393125 8 - $ - § 8,200
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Schedule IV

Line
ltern
Number

703
T4

706

06
61
708
711
Tid
785

700

21
912
913
94
915
L)

93
932
933
938

941

942

961

967

969
970

973
974

900

10010
10020

10100

1000

1103
1104

Description

Net tenant rental revenue
‘Fenant revenue - other

Total tenant revenue

HUD PHA operating granis
Capital grants

Other governmental grants
Investinent income - unrestiicted
Fraud recovery

Other revenue

Total revenue

Administrative salarics

Auditing tees

Outside managctment fees

Compensaled absences

Employee benelit coniributions - administrative
Other operating - administrative

Subtotai

Water

Eleclricity

Gas

Tefephone

Subtotal

Ordinary maintenance & operation - labor
Ordinary maintenance & operation - materials &
other

Subtotal

Insurance premiums

Other general expenses

intercst expense

Subtotal

Total operating expenses

Excess operating revenuc aver opergling

CXPENSEs

Housing assistance paymenls
Depreciation expense

Total expenses

Traps[ers in
Transfers oul

Total other (inancing sonrces {uses)

Excess {deficiency) of operating
reyonue ver operating cxpenses

Begirning equity
Prior period adjustment

Ending cquily (defieit)

Rio Felix FmHA State and Local
Program £0.405 Woodlenf Business ASA Total
$ 33,503 kS 1,102,896 b 3,507 b 1,543,196
2,282 19,225 - 42,370
36,145 1,122,121 3,507 1,585,566
" - - 6,034,132
. . . 252,695
34,982 34,982
- 7 - 65
- - 1,652 16,076
. - 1,691,256 4,010,196
71,167 1,122,128 £,702 455 11,938,712
(420) 61,410 552,730 634,741
1,147 8,716 11,469 37,388
5400 74412 - §19,261
9449 4,549 42,649 61,964
9,291 37379 193,108 324,393
1321 4 866 37,752 94,998
{7,688 191,332 837,708 2,022,745
15,881 42,426 2,250 159,220
IR 24,045 10,683 94,007
605 10,076 - 59,380
1,659 23,885 34,3(}9 8,375
20,872 100,432 A1.741 388,982
25,368 49 381 - 259,081
4,162 423,608 210,307 1,694,977
34,530 492,982 810,307 1,954,058
9,835 25,120 37,507 124 970
44,457 152,328 35,996 344,141
248 169,753 16,130 296,637
54,540 347,201 90,033 763,748
127630 1,131,954 (,785,790 5,131,533
(56,463) {9,826) (83,315) 6,807,179
. . . 4,744,173
15,055 96,740 27,192 318,646
142,725 1,228,694 1,812,982 10,194,352
5,480 50,000 - 81,498
. (55,480) (81,498)
5480 50,000 (55,480} .
(66,078) (56,560) {166,007) 1,744,360
367,606 277,648 {93,750} 2,275,142
- - - (1,355,303}
: 2 66 Iy
¥ 301i588 i 221,083 3 (259,797 % 2,06:4,. 199
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Strickler & Prieto, LLP

201 E. Maln, Suite 500
Ei Paso, Texas 79901
Tel. (915) 532-2901
Fax {(915) 532-0807
WWW.Ccpa-sp.cam

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Hector H. Balderas, New Mexico State Auditor
and the Board of Commissioners of the

Eastern Regional Housing Authority

Roswell, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmment Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type
activities of the Eastern Regional Housing Authority, (the "Authority") as of and for the year ended June
30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s
basic financial statements, and the related budgetary comparisons of the Authority, presented as
supplementary information, and have issued our report thereon dated September 13, 2013.

Internal Conirol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal
control over financial reporting (intemat control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operafion of a control does not allow
management or empioyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on 2 timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these [imitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs That we consider to be significant deficiencies as

items 2013-1, 2007-4 and 2007-2.
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| ' Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements arc frce of
matetial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
i : contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
' reported under Government Auditing Standards. o

The Authority's Response to Findings

The Authority’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs. The Authority’s responses werc not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

: The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,

this communication is not suitable for any other purpose

S‘l'"tk“’ﬂ.. 1 ﬂf'o‘f?‘ LLp

El Paso, Texas
September 13, 2013
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Strickler & Prieto, LLP

201 E. Maln, Suite 500
El Paso, Texas 79901
Tel. (915) 532-2501
Fax (915} 532-0807
Www.Ccpa-sp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Hector H. Balderas, New Mexico State Auditor
and the Board of Commissioners of the

Eastern Regional Housing Authority

Roswell, New Mexico

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Eastern Regional Housing Authority’s (the "Authority™) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2013. The Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Muanagemeni’'s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a ditect and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on & test basis, evidence about the Authority’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedurcs as we considered necessaty in the

circemstartces.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Authority’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our vpinion, the Authotity, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred 1o above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the

year ended June 30, 2013.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliarice

Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered the Authority's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
elfectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal conirol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in Internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is Iess severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit aftention by those charged with

govemance,

QOur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not desighed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did_not identify any
defigiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,

material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal contrel over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Slalckton ¢ TREG, LLE

Ei Paso, Texas
September 13, 2013
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Schedule V

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Federal Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title CFDA No. Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Dircct Programs:
Public and Indian Housing 14,850 $ 241,627
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 5,364,018
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program - Special Allocations:
Colonial Hillcrest Development 14.195 371,532
La Posada Development 14.195 61,955
Subtotal Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Program 433,487
Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872 252,695
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 6,291,827
U.S. Depariment of Agriculfure:
Direct Programs:
Farm Labor Housing Loans and Grants 10.405 34,982
Total U.8. Department of Agriculture 34,982

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards § 6,326,809

Non-cash assistance

See accompanying auditor's report and notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awavds.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Eastern Regional Housing Authority, (the "Authority"), and is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting, which is the same basis as was used to prepare the fund financial statements. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prefit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the

financial statements.
2. RELATEONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reconcitiation of Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to Financial Statements:

Total federal awards expended per Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 6,326,809

$ 6,074,114

Government subsidies revenue
Capital grants 252,695
Total grants $ 6,326,809
[

3. SUB-RECIPIENTS

The Eastern Regional Housing Authority did not provide any federal awards to sub-recipients during
the year.

4, INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

There are no insurance requirements on the federal awards disclosed on the Schedule of
Expenditures ot Federal Awards.

5. LOANS OR LOAN GUARANTEES

There were no loans or loan guarantees outstanding at year end related to the federal and state
awards disclosed on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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Schedute Y1

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 308, 2013

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? __ Yes X No

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to .

be material weaknesses? { X } Yes No
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X _MNo
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to

be material weaknesses? Yes X _No
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with section 510(a) of

Circular A-1337 Yes X No
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
14.871 Section 8 Housing Chaice Vouchers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

type A and type B programs $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X _No

- 46 -




Schedule VI
FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT:
2013-1 Pledged Collateral Less Than State Requirements (Significant Deficiency)

Condition

As of January 1, 2013 the Authority's bank balances exceeded the state requirements for pledged
collateral as follows:

Bank balance $ 1,289,730

FDIC Insurance 500,000

Uninsuted public funds 789,730

50% pledged coliateral cequirement per statute 394,865

Pledged collateral -

Pledged collateral under the requirement $ 394,865
Criteria

Per Section 6-10-16, NMSA 1978, pledged collateral is required to be 50% of depaosits in banks.

Caunse
The Authority was not aware that the unlimited insurance coverage for noninterest-bearing

transactions accounts provided under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act expired on December 31, 2012,

Effect
Noncomphance with state law.

Recommendation
Closely monitor bank deposits and maintain required pledged collaterat.

Management’s Response
The Authority has corrected the Pledged Collateral error. This was an oversight on our part.

Double checks on Pledged Collateral have been put in place to assure compliance.
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Schedule VI

2007-4 Expenditures in Excess of Budget Amounts (Significant Deficiency)

Condition
'The following funds exceeded approved budgetary Authority for the year entded June 30, 2013:

Woodleaf Development Fund $ 5,998
Rio Felix FmHA Development Fund $ 802
Low Rent Public Housing Progtam B 3,724
Administrative Services Department B 1,188

Criteria
New Mexico State Statue 6-6-6 NMSA 1978 requires that spending does not exceed budgeted

amounts unless approved budget adjustments are made.

Effect
The Authority is not in compliance with the requirements of NMSA 6-6-6 and there is increased

tisk that unauthorized transactions could occur.

Canse
The budget was not effectively monitored or adjusted prior to being over expended.

Recommendation
We recommend the Authority monitor the budget and adjust it when necessaty.

Agencv Response
The Authority will monitor the budget on a monthly basis and revise ona guarterly basis to make

adjustments if required in an attempt to eliminate expenditures in excess of budget.
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Scheduie VI

2007-2 Violation of Debt Covenant (Significant Deficiency)

Condition
The Authority's debt service ratio is .86 for Woodleaf Development. The Authority did not

comply with the debt covenants related to Woodleaf Development,

Criteria
The bond trust indentures require that the ratio of revenue available for debt service to the

maximum anaual debt service be 1.25.

Effect
If the ratio is not brought into compliance with the debt service covenants, the loan could be

declared in default and become due.

Cause
The primary cause of this noncompliance is that the subsequent year's debt service requirements

were too high in relation fo the current year revenues.

Recommendation
Revenues should be increased and cxpenses should be decreased at Woodlcaf Development.

Agency Response
Woodleaf Apartments wrote off significant uncollectable debt, thesc losses caused a decline in

the debt service ratio. Woodleaf Apartments are on track to exceed debt service ratio this fiscal
year, No further losses of this level are anticipated.

FINDINGS - FEDERAL AWARDS /

No findings refated to Federal Awards noted.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

2007-2 Violation of Debt Covenant

2007-4 Expenditures in Excess of Budget Amounts Repeat
2008-4 Deeficit Budgeting Resolved
2011-4 Reconciliation of Tenant Deposits Resolved
2011-5 Budget Submission Resolved
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

EXIT CONFERENCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

An exit conference was conducted on September 20, 2013 at the Authority's offices with the following

individuals in attendance:

Eastern Regional Houging Authority .

Chris Herbert
Trene Andazola
Olivia Cruz
Allen B Sparks

Strickler & Prieto, LIP

Phillip Strickler
Adriana Sanabria

Financial Statement Preparation

The Authority's independent public accountants prep
however, the Authority is responsible for the financial statement content.
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Executive Director
Deputy Director
Finance Director
Vice-Chairperson

Audit Partner
In-Charge

ared the accompanying financial statements;
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Audltee Certification Statement .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor
And

Board of Commissioners

Western Regional Housing Authority

Silver City, New Mexico

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and each
major fund of the Western Regional Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013,
and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the Western Regional
Housing Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We have also
audited the budgetary comparisons for the enterprise funds presented as other supplementary
information, as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, for the year ended June
30, 2013, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responasibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financigl statements based on our audit. We
condueted our audit in accordance with auditing standards”generally accepted in the United States /
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in (Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the




entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions,

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairlyy(all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities and each major fund of the Western
Regional Housing Authority as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows thereof, and the respective budgetary comparisons for individual enterprise funds
presented as other supplementary information for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 10 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with audifing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consist of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic finanecial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance,

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the Western Regional Housing
Authority’s financial statements that collectively comprise the Authority’s basic [inancial
statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards as
required by the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Qrganizations, and the other schedules presented as other
supplemental data as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposed of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the other supplemental data are the
responsibility of management and were derivéd from and related ditectly to the inderlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the

/




underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal awards and the other supplemental data are fairly stated, in-all material
respects, in relation to the basie financial statements taken as a whole

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 4&3 have also issued our report dated
September 13, 2013, on our consideration of the Western Regional Housing Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreement and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Western Regional Housing Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

qu ao,/ O s

Silver City, New Mexico
September 13, 2013

Stone, McGee & Co. )

Cettified Public Accountanis




Western Regional Housing Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Western Regional Housing Authority, we offer the readers of the Western
Regional Housing Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
financial activities of the Western Regional Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013, We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the
financial statements of the Western Regional Housing Authority and additional information
provided. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights

o The assets of the Western Regional Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close
of the most recent fiscal year by $3,831 (net position). Of this amount, $636 (unrestricted
net position) may be used to meet the Authority’s obligations to residents and creditors.

o The Authority’s total net position decreased by $263. Of this amount, $153 decrease was
attributable to Housing Choice Voucher activities, Low Rent Public Housing generated a
decrease of $149, and Southwest Housing Assistance activities generated a $39 increase.

o Atthe end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted net position for the Low-Rent Public
Housing fund were $312, or 84% of the total Low-Rent Public Housing fund expenses.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Western Regional
Housing Authority’s basic financial statements comprised of two components: 1) basic financial
statements; and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Western Regional Housing Authority’s finances, in a manner similar (o a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Western Regional Housing
Authority’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position.
Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Western Regional Housing Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net position presents information
showing how the Authority’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All

~ changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change .
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported

in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected receivables and earned but unused vacation leave).




Proprietary Funds

The Western Regional Housing Authority maintains six proprietary enterprise funds to account
for: Low-Rent Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher Program, Southwest Housing
Assistance Program (SWHAP), Tenant Rental Assistance (TBRA), Emergency Shelter Grants
(ESG), and State Programs (Linkages Program). The proprietary fund financial statements
provide separate information for all Authority activities and programs,

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the basic financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the Western Regional Housing Authority, assets exceeded
liabilities by $3,831 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the Housing Authority’s assets (80%) reflect its investment in
capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, furnishings, equipment), less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. Western Regional [Tousing Authority uses these capital
assets to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future

spending.




Western Regional Housing Authority
Condensed Statement of Net Position

(In Thousands)
June 30, June 30,
2012 2013
Assets
Current Assets 646 680
Restricted Assets 277 88
Capital Assets, Net 3244 3122
Total Assets 4167 3890
Liahilities
Current Liabilities 34 21
Noncurrent Liabilities 38 38
Total Liabilities 72 59
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 3244 3122
Restricted 263 73
Unrestricted 588 636
Total Net Position 4095 3831
Total Liabilities and Net Position 4167 3890

An additional portion of the Western Regional Housing Authority’s net position (2%) represents
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining
balance of unrestricted net position ($636) may be used to meet the Authority’s ongoing
obligations to residents and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Western Regional Housing Authority is able to report
positive balances on all three categories of net position, both for the government as a whole as
well as for its enterprise activities. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

Thete was a decrease of $190 in restricted net position reported by the Housing Authority as
compared to the prior year, The dectease was due to the Housing Authority having to utilize
their HAP Reserves to maintain lease up, due to cutbacks in the HAP Subsidy.




Western Regional Housing Authority
Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

(In Thousands)
June 30, June 30,
2012 2013
Revenues: - -
Tenant Rent 94 87
Other Tenant Revenue 4 3
Administrative Fees Earned 419 430
Total Revenue 517 520
Expenses:
Personnel Services 310 305
Employee Benefits 114 106
Contractual Services 18 19
Other Operating-Administrative 54 48
Utilities 25 26
Repairs and Maintenance 128 120
Insurance 26 26
Other General Expenses 30 20
Depreciation 162 179
Total Expenses 867 849
Operating Income (Loss) (350) (329)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

Intergovernmental Grants 3977 3991
Housing Assistance Payments (3875) (3948)
Other Non-Operating Revenue 26 23

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets
Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 128 66
Income (Loss) before Capital Contributions & Transfers (222) (263)
Mod Grants 0 0

Change in Net Position (222) (263)




Total revenues increased $3 or 1% during the year. This is the result of an increase in
administrative fees earned due to increased leasing.

Revenues - Government-wide Activities
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Total expenses decreased $18 or 2% as compared to the prior year, Most of our expenses
categories decreased due to closer monitoring of our spending,

Expenses- Government-wide Activity

350
300
250
200
160
100

@2012 D2013




For the most part, the Authority’s operating revenues seldom exceed operating expenses on
an ongoing basis. Typically, deficit or unfavorable results from operations are subsidized by
intergovernmental HUD assistance and Capital Fund grant programs,

Annual Comparison- Government-wide
Activities
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Budgetary Highlights

During the year, the Authority’s operating revenues were over budgetary expectations by $7;
operating expenses remained under the budget plan by $54 after adjusting for Depreciation
Expenses of $179, thereby eliminating the need to draw upon existing net assets.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The Western Regional Housing Authority’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2013,
amounts to $3122 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets included

land, land improvements, buildings, furnishings and equipment.

Western Regional Housing Authority
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)

June 30,

2013
Land and Improvements 731,537
Buildings, Systems and Improvements 2,165,364
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 13,938
Construction in Progress 210,740
Total Fixed Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 3,121,579
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Long Term Debt:

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Housing Authority had estimated long-term
compensated absences outstanding in the amount of $38.

Fconomic Factors:

s The unemployment rate in Grant County as of June 2013, reported by the New Mexico
Department of Workforce Solutions, is 7.8%, which is an increase of 1.0% from last year.
This is slightly higher than the state’s average unemployment rate of 7.6%. The
unemployment rate in Luna County as of June 2013 decreased slightly from 16.6% last
year to 16.4%, they are still ranked the highest in the state.

Requests for Information:

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Western Regional Housing
Authority’s finances for all those with an interest in the Authority’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Executive Director, 2545 North Silver Street, P.O. Box
3015, Silver City, NM 88062.
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ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash
Interfund receivahle
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivable (net)
Inventory

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted:
Cash
Capital assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Cagsh overdraft
Accounts payable
Interfund payable
Compensated absences
Deferred revenue
Tenant deposits {payable from
restricted assets)

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated abgences

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Western Regional Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2013

Restricted for housing assistance payments

Unrestricted

Total net position

Low Rent Housing Southwest
Public Choice Housing
Housing Vouchers Agsistance
$ 316,840 $ 217,065 $ 84,240
313 40,000
1,392 - 2,408 15,167
3,135
$ 321467 $ 219,776 $ 139,407
3 12,395 $ 73,659 3 2,317
2,327,699 914 793,066
$ 2,339,994 $ 74,573 $ 795,383
$ 2,661,461 $ 294,349 $ 934,790
$ - % 308 % ;
405 2,347 142
313
547 2,282
759
12,395 2,317
$ 14,419 3 4,937 $ 2,459
7,260 30,319
$ 21,679 $ 35,266 3 2,459
$ 2,327,599 $ 914 $ 793,066
73,659
312,183 184,520 139,265
$ 2,639,782 $ 259,093 $ 932,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Tenant State
Rental and Emergency
Assistance Local Shelter Total*
$ 21,034 $ 2,602 $ - $ 641,871
2,871 12,398 1,095 35,331
3,135
$ 23,900 $ 15,000 $ 1,095 $ 680,337
$ - $ - $ - $ 88.371
3,121,579
$ - $ - $ - $ 3,209,950
$ 23,905 $ 15,000 $ 1,095 $ 3,890,287
$ - $ - $ - $ 308
2,894
23,905 15,000 1,095
2,829
759
14,712
$ 23,906 $ 15,000 $ 1,095 $ 21,602
37,679
$ 23,905 $ 15,000 $ 1,095 $ 59,081
s - $ - $ - $ 3,121,579
73,659
635,968
$ $ - $ - $ 3,831,206

*After internal receivables and payables have been eliminated.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Low Rent Housing Southwest
Public Choice Housing
Housing Vouchers Assistance
Operating revenues:
Tenant rent 3 56,879 $ - $ 30,250
Other tenant revenue 2,702 64
Administration fees 429,960
Total operating revenues $ 59,581 § 429,960 $ 30,314
Operating expenses;
Personnel services $ 56,702 i 244 726 $ -
Employee benefits 15,876 88,618
Contractual services 8,500 11,000
Other administrative 3,802 44,397
Utilities 23,751 2,046 65
Repairs and maintenance 95,804 21,612 1,387
Insurance 6,417 18,669 B547
Other general expenses ' 2,103 15,842 297
Depreciation 160,188 7,099 11,337
Total operating expenses $ 373,143 $ 454,009 3 13,633
Operating income (loss) 3 {813,562) $ (24,049) $ 16,681
Nonoperating revenue {expense):
Intergovernmental grants - Federal $ 146,045 $ 3,614,608 $ -
Intergovernmental grants - State 18,037 39,934 22,819
Housing assistance payments (3,807,054)
Other nonoperating revenue 23,115
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets
Total nonoperating revenues {(expenses) $ 164,082 $  (129,397) 3 22,819
Income (loss) before
capital econtributions and transfers: $ (149,480) $ (153,446) 3 39,500
Transfers in
Transfers out
Capital contributions
Change in net position $  (149,480) $ (153,446) $ 39,500
Net position, beginning of year 2,789,262 412 539 892,831
Net position, end of year $ 2,639,782 $ 259,093 $ 932,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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! Tenant State
Rental and Emergency
Assistance Local Shelter Total

$ - $ - $ - $ 87,129 L
2,766
429 960

$ - $ - $ - $ 519,855

$ 1,392 $ 2,535  $ . $ 305,355
762 1,300 106,556

19,500

48,199

25,862

375 560 119,738

25,633

535 1,006 19,782
178,624

$ 3,064 3 5,400 $ - 3 849,249

$ (3,064) 3 (5,400) $ - 3 (329,394)

$ 64,352 % $ 29439  $§ 3,854,444

55,828 136,618

(61,288) (50,428) (29,439) (3,948,209)
23,115

$ 3,064 $ 5,400 $ - $ 65,968
$ - $ - $ - $  {(263,426)
$ - $ - $ - $ (263,426)
. . - 4,094,632

$ - $ - $ - $ 3,831,206
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Western Regional Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Low Rent Housing Southwest
Public Choice Housing
_ Housing Vouchers Assistance
Cash flows from operating activities;
Receipts from tenants and fees $ 60,069 $ 429,960 $ 31,165
Payments to vendors (140,742) (125,105) (3,599)
Payments to employees (73,267) (332,319)
Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities $ (153,950) $ (27,464) $ 27566
Cash flows from noncapital and related
financing activities:
Intergovernmental grants $ 112,734 $ 3,652,134 3 7,761
Housing assistance payments {3,807,054)
Transfers
Interfund activities 313 (313) (10,000)
Other nonoperating revenues 23,115
Net cash provided (used) by nonecapital
and related financing activities $ 113,047 $ (132,118) 3 (2,239)
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Intergovernmental grants $ 51,085 $ - $ -
Purchase of capital assets {37,392) (18,503}
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities $ 13,693 $ - $ (18,503)
Net increase (decrease) in cash $ (27,2100 $ (159,5682) $ 6,824
Cash, beginning of year 356,545 449 988 79,733
Cash, end of year $ 329,335 $ 290,406 $ 86,567

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thege financial statements.
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Tenant State
Rental and Emergency
Assistance Local Shelter Total
$ - $ - 3 - 521,184
(910) (1,565} (271,921)
{2,154) (3,835} (411,575)
$ (3,064) $ (5,400) $ - (162,312)
$ 64,506 $ 47,371 $ 29,439 3,913,945
(61,288 (50,428) (29,439) (3,948,209)
3,905 5,000 (1,095)
23,115
$ 7,123 $ 1,943 $ - (12,244)
$ - $ - $ - 51,085
(55,895)
$ - $ - $ - (4,810)
$ 4,059 $ (3,45T) % - (179,366}
16,975 6,059 909,300
$ 21,034 $§ 2,602 $ - 729,934
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Western Regional Housing Authority
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (concluded)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Low Rent Housing Southwest
Public Choice Housing
Housing Vouchers Assgistance

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (313,562) 3 (24,049 $ 16,681
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income {loss)to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities;

Depreciation expense 160,188 7,099 11,337
Provision for bad debts {1,660)
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable 1,408 862
Prepaid expenses
Inventory 839
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (1,204} (11,539) (1,303)
Compensated absences (689) 1,025
Deferred revenue 356
Interfund activity
Tenant deposits 374 {11)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ (153,950) $ (27,464) $ 27,566

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Tenant State
ERental and Emergency
Assistance Local Shelter Total

$ (3,064) $ (5,400} $ - $ (329,394)

178,624
(1,660)

2,270

839

(14,046)
336
356

363

$ (3,064) $ (5,400) 3 - $ (162,312)
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Note 1

Western Regional Housing Authority
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. GENERAL

The Western Regional Housing Authority was organized under New Mexico statutes, to
provide a conduit for housing funds for disadvantaged New Mexicans. The Authority is
a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico.

The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments
through its pronouncements (statements) and interpretations. The accounting and
reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in
subsequent subsections of this Note.

. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The Authority’s basic financial statements include the accounts of all Authority
operations, The criteria for including organizations as component units within the
Authority’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of GASB’s Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, include whether:

the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name)

the Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization

the Authority appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

the Authority is able to impose its will on the organization

» the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the
Authority

¢ there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the Authority.

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the Authority has no component units.

The Authority was formerly known as the Housing Authority of Region V, New Mexico.
The name of the Authority was changed effective March 31, 2009, by Chapter 48 of the
Laws of 2009.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Governmental-wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position display information about the reporting government as a whole. They
include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The statements
distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and
other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. All Authority activities
are accounted for as proprietary activities, in accordance with HUD UFRS
Guidelines.

The government-wide Statement, of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect, and operating

.. revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the Authority. Direct

expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or
department and are therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect
expenses for centralized services and administrative overhead are not allocated, but
are presented as separate functions. Operating revenues include charges paid by
recipients of the goods or services offered by the program and grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements
of a particular program. Revenues not classified as operating revenues are presented
as non-operating revenues. The comparison of program revenues and expenses
identifies the extent to which a program or business segment is self-financing or
draws from the non-operating revenues of the Authority. The authority first applies
restricted resources when an expense is incurred for which both restricted and
unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of
which is considered to be separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by
providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditure/expenses. Funds are organized
into one major category: proprietary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within
the proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating
fund of the Authority or meets the following criteria:

a. 'Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual
proprietary fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of
that category or type, or

b. The Authority believes the fund is particularly important to financial statement
users,
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The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:
Proprietary Fund

Enterprise Fund

Enterprise funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the
general public. These activities are financed primarily by user charges and the
measurement of financial activity focuses on net income measurement similar to the
private sector.

The Enterprise funds are as follows:
Major Funds

Low Rent Public Housing — To account for HUD’s Low Rent Public Housing and
Capital Fund Program. Provides adequate living accommodations to qualified
families through reduced rate rentals built and owned by the Housing Authority.
Housing Choice Youchers — To account for HUD'’s program which provides Housing
Assistance payments for qualified low income residents in privately owned
properties,

Southwest Housing Assistance — To account for non-subsidized housing owned and
operated by the Housing Authority. Provides living accommodations to qualified
families through reduced rate rentals.

Tenant Rental] Assistance — To account for federal funds provided under the Home
Program to provide rental assistance payments to qualified low-income residents in
privately owned properties.

State and Local - To account for State sources from the New Mexico Mortgage
Finance Authority to provide intake, screening and placement mto homes for
disadvantaged New Mexicans.

Emergency Shelter —~ To account for federal funds for use in emergency shelter for
disadvantaged clients.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded
within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when”
transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Measurement Focus
On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Change in Net Position business-like activities are presented using the

economic resources measurement focus as defined in item “a” below.

a. The proprietary fund utilizes an “economic resources” measurement focus. The
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of
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operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position,
and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activities are reported. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources
resulting from non-exchange transactions are recognized when the earnings
process is complete, Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, business-like activities are presented using
the acerual basis of accounting. Under the acerual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In applying GASBS No. 33 to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and
expenses and the recipient recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable
eligibility requirements, including time requirements, are met. Rescurces
transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by
the provider and deferred revenue by the recipient.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when
the liability is incurred or economic asset used.

BUDGETS

The Housing Authority adopts budgets for its Proprietary funds in accordance with
the Housing and Urban Development Program Agreements.

Budgets are prepared on the “Economic Resources” basis, excluding depreciation, and
are utilized as a guide only. The budgets are not legally enforceable documents.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Position, “cash” includes all demand, savings
accounts, and certificates of deposits of the Authority. For the purpose of the
proprietary fund Statement of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” include all
demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposit or short-term investments
with an original maturity of six months or less.

Investments are carried at fair value except for short-term U.S. Treasury obligations
with a remaining maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less. Those
investments are reported at amortized cost. Fair value is based on quoted market

price.
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State statutes authorize the government to invest in interest bearing accounts with
local financial institutions, direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury or New Mexico
political subdivisions, and the state treasurers investment pool.

New Mexico Statutes require that financial institutions with public monies on
deposit pledge collateral, to the owner of such public monies, in an amount not less
than 50% of the public monies held on deposit. Collateral pledged is held in
safekeeping by other financial institutions, with safekeeping receipts held by the
Authority. The pledged securities remain in the name of the financial institution,
Premiums (discounts) on investments are amortized by the interest method, or
methods approximating the interest method,

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

During the course of operations, transactions occur between individual funds that
may result in amounts owed between funds. Short-term interfund loans are reported
as “interfund receivables/payables”. These balances have been eliminated in the
“total” column in the Statement of Net Position.

RECEIVABLES

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at
year-end and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are
based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.
Business-type activities report rents and interest earnings as their major receivables.

CAPITAL ASSETS
Government-wide Statements and Fund Statements

In the government-wide and fund financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for
as capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated
historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated capital assets which are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an expense in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, with accumulated
depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided
over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation.
The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

s Buildings 40 years
s Improvements 40 years
e Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
e Software and Library 3-10 years
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K

Assets acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are capitalized. Construction
period interest is capitalized in proprietary funds.

RESTRICTED POSITION

Restricted position includes cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are
legally restricted as to their use. The primary restricted positions are related to rent
deposits, capital grants and housing payment advances.

LONG-TERM DEBT

All long-term debt to be repaid from business-type resources are reported as
liabilities in the government-wide and fund statements. The long-term debt consists
primarily of accrued compensated absences,

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The Authority’s policies regarding vacation time permit employees to accumulate
earned but unused vacation leave. The liability for these compensated absences is
recorded as both short and long-term debt in the government-wide statements. The
current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. Proprietary
funds report the liability as it is incurred.,

EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS
Government-wide Statements and Fund Financial Statements
Fquity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

a, Net investment in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital
assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are.attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets,

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net positions with constraints placed on
the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

¢. Unrestricted net position - All other net positions that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets, net of related

debt.”
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Note 2

N. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND EXPENSES
Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also
includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing,
noncapital financing, or investing activities.

Expenditures /Expenses

In the government-wide and fund financial statements, expenses are classified as
operating or non-operating for business-type activities.

The Authority first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. The
Authority does not allocate indirect costs.

Inventories are carried at cost, valued by the first-in first-out method.

0. INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Permanent reallocation of resources between funda of the reporting entity are
classified as interfund transfers. For the purposes of the total column in the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position, all interfund transfers
between individual funds have been eliminated.

P. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk in the event of a bank failure the Governments deposits
may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for credit risk
beyond that disclosed in Note 1. As of June 30, 2013, $-0- of the Authority’s bank balance
of $707,596 was exposed to custodial credit risk.
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Deposits by custodial risk

Category:
Insured

Collateral held by the pledging
bank’s agent in Authority’s name

Uninsured

Note 3  Accounts Receivables

Due from tenants and others

Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net receivables

Note 4 Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land
Construction in progress

Total assets not being
depreciated

Other capital assets;
Buildings/improvements
Equipment/furnishings

Total other assets at
historical cost

Leas accumulated
depreciation for:
Buildingsfimprovements
Equipment/furnishings

Total accumulated
depreciation

Bank Carrying

Balance Amount

$ 250,000 $ 250,000

457,596 479,684

O -0-

§ 707,696 § 720684

$ 35744

(413)

$§ 36331

Balance Balance
July 1, 2012 Increases Decreases dJune 30,2013
$ 731,637 $ 0- § -0- § 731,687
391,413 37.892 218,561 210,744
$ 1122950 § 37892 § 218501 $ 942281
$ 4,496,639 $ 233,667 $ -0- § 4,730,206
227.660 3,000 -0- 230,660

$ 4724299 § 236567 $ -0- $ 4960866
$(2,388,693) § (164,814) § -0-  $(2,653,507)
(214.251) (13.810) -0- (228,061)
$(2.602.944) § (178,624) § -0-  $(2,781,668)
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Note b

Note 6

Note 7

Other capital assets (net) $2121,355 $ 57943 § -0- $ 2179298

Capital assets, net $3244300 $ 95835 § (218,561) § 3,121,579

Compensated Absences
Changes in compensated absences were as follows for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Balance Balance
July 1. 2012 Additions Retirements June 30, 2013

$ 40,072 $ 25208 3 24872 $ 40,408

Amounts due:
Current $ 2,829
Long-term 37.579

$ 40,408
Pension Plan — Public Employees Retirement Association

Plan Description

Substantially all of the Authority’s full-time employees participate in a public employee
retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10,
Article 11 NMSA 1978). The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) is the
administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
retirement plan. The plan provides for vetirement benefits, disability benefits, survivor
benefits and cost-of-living adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a
separate, publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for the plan. That report may be obtained by writing
to PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2123. The report is also available
on PERA’s website at www.pera.state.nm.us.

Funding Policy

Plan members are required to contribute 9.15% of their gross salary. The Authority is
required to contribute 9.15% of the gross covered salary. The contribution requirements of
plan members and the Authority are established in State Statute under Chapter 10,
Article 11, NMSA 1978, The requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature. The
Authority’s contributions to PERA for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 2012, and
2011 were $59,236, $60,692 and $61,296 respectively, which equal the amount of the
required contributions for each year.,

Contingent Liabilities
Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment

by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount,
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Note 8

Note 9

Note 10

Note 11

if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at
this time although the government expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The Authority has joined together with other governments in the State and obtained
insurance through the New Mexico Self Imsurers Fund, a public risk pool currently
operating as a common risk management and insurance program for local governments.
The Authority pays an annual premium to New Mexico Self Insurers Fund for its general
insurance coverage, and risk of loss is transferred.

Financial Data Schedule

The Authority is required to submit, and include with the audited financial statements, a
financial data schedule, which is presented as other supplemental data.

The financial data schedule is a hard copy of the Authority’s electronic submission to the
Real Estate Assessment Center, and is presented in their required format. Therefore some
amounts may differ from those presented in the financial statements,

Interfund Activity

Interfund balances at June 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Interfund Payable

Low Rent Tenant State
Public Rental and Emergency
Housing  Assistance Local Shelter Total
Interfund Receivable
SW Housing Assistance $ $ 23905 § 15000 § 1,095 § 40,000
Housing Choice Vouchers 313 313

§ 313 § 23905 § 15000 § 1,095 §$ 40313

The loans were made to fund operating expenses and are expected to be paid within one
year.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Authority has evaluated subsequent events through September 13, 2013, the date
which the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating revenues:
Tenant rent $ 76,218 $ 52,000 $ 56,879 3 4,879
Other tenant revenue 2,000 1,000 2,702 1,702
Total operating revenues $ 178,218 $ 53,000 $ 59,581 $ 6,581
Operating expenses:
Personnel services $ 57,670 $ 57,670 $ 56,702 $ 968
Employee benefits 35,000 30,000 15,876 14,124
Contractual services 8,500 8,500 8,500 -
Other administrative 6,461 6,000 3,802 2,198
Utilities 25,024 24,900 23,751 1,149
Repairs and maintenance 104,362 96,000 95,804 196
Insurance 5,000 6,660 6,417 243
Other general 4,000 2,675 2,103 572
Travel 2,500 1,500 1,600
Depreciation 160,188 (160,188)
Total operating expenses ‘ $ 248,617 $ 233,905 $ 373,143 $ (139,238)
Operating income (loss) $(170,299) $(180,905) § (313,562) _§ (132,657)
Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Intergovernmental grants $ 56,859 $ 123,304 $ 146,045 3 22,741
Other nonoperating revenue 18,037 18,037
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) _$ 56,859 $ 123,304 $ 164,082 $ 40,778
Income (loss) before capital contributions  $(113,440) § (57,601) $ (149,480) % (91,879
Capital contributions -
Change in net position $(113,440) ¢ (57,601 $ (149480) § {(91,879)
Operating reserves 123,440 59,601
Purchase of fixed assets (10,000} (2,000)
Net change in financial position 3 - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Operating revenues:
Administrative fees

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personnel services
Employee benefits
Contract services
Other administrative
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Other general
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss)
Nonoperating revenue (expense}):
Intergovernmental grants
Housing assistance payments
Other nonoperating revenue
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Transfers

Change in net position

Operating reserves
Purchase of fixed assets

Net change in financial position

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
$ 405,393 $ 429,960 3 429,960 $
$ 405,393 $ 429,960 $ 429,960 $ -
$ 257,075 $ 245,000 $ 244,726 3 274
90,708 89,000 88,618 382
11,300 11,000 11,000 .
54,360 60,360 44,397 15,963
2,050 2,325 2,046 279
20,000 27,000 21,612 5,388
2,000 19,000 18,669 331
3,500 6,500 15,842 (9,342)
7,099 (7,099)
$ 440,993 $ 460,185 $ 454,009 3 6,176
$ (356000 $ (30,225) $ (24,0490 § 6,176
$ 3,413,181 $ 3,624,608 $ 3,654,642 $ 29,934
(3,695,517) {3,810,500) (3,807,054) 3,446
26,600 22,000 23,115 1,115
$ (256,736) $ (163,892) § (129,397) § 34,495
$ -8 - $
$ (292,336) $ (194,117) § (153,446) § 40,671
317,336 194,117
{25,000) -
$ - % -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
SOUTHWEST HOUSING ASSISTANCE
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual
TFor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating revenues:
Tenant rent $ 29508 $ 29508 § 30,250 749
Other tenant revenue 64 64
Total operating revenues $ 29,608 $ 20,508 $ 350,314 8 806
Operating expenses:
Personnel services $ - $ - $ - $ -
Employee benefits -
Other administrative 2,000 2,000 297 1,703
Repairs and maintenance 9,000 9,000 1,387 7,613
Utilities 300 300 65 235
Insurance 400 400 547 (147)
Property betterments 10,000 10,000 10,000
Depreciation 11,337 (11,337)
Total operating expenses $ 21,700 $ 21,700 3 13,633 3 8,067
Operating income (loss) $ 7,808 $ 7,808 $ 16,681 3 8,873

Nonoperating revenue {(expense):
Governmental grants $ - $ - $ 22819 3 22,819
Other nonoperating revenue -

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) _$ - 3 - § 22819 3 22,819
Transfers $ - $ -8 - $ -
Change in net position $ 7,808 $ 7,808 $ 39,500 $ 31,692
Transfer to reserves (83,555) § (B3,555)
Beginning cash balance 75,747 75,747
Net change in financial position $ - $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
STATE AND LOCAL
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating revenues:
Tenant rent $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Other tenant revenue -
Total operating revenues $ - $ - $ - $ -
Operating expenses:
Personnel services $ 2,420 $ 2,800 $ 2,635 $ 265
Employee benefits 726 1,300 1,300 -
Contract services 2,854 1,750 1,750
Other administrative 1,005 (1,005)
Utilities -
Repairs and maintenance 560 (560)
Depreciation -
Total operating expenses $ 6,000 $ 580 % 5400 § 450
Operating income (loss} $ (6,0000 $ (58500 $ (5,400) % 450
Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Intergovernmental grants $ 555673 $ 63,180 $ 55828 % (7,352)
Housing assistance payments (49,573) (57,330} (50,428} 6,902
Other nonoperating revenue -
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) $ 6,000 $ 5,850 3 5,400 3 (450)
Change in net position $ - $ - $ - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
TENANT RENTAL ASSISTANCE
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

Operating revenues:
Tenant rent $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other tenant revenue

Total operating revenues $ - $ - $ - $ T
Operating expenses:
Personnel services $ 2,275 $ 1600 § 1,392 % 208
Employee benefits 850 880 762 118
Contract services -
Other administrative 875 911 535 376
Utilities -
Repairs and maintenance 375 (375)
Depreciation -
Total operating expenses $ 4,000 $ 3,391 3 3,064 $ 327
Operating income (loss) $ (40000 §$ (3,391 & (3,064) § 327
Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Intergovernmental grants $ 44,000 $ 67,811 $ 64,352 $ {3,459)
Housing assistance payments (40,000 (64,420) {61,288) 3,132

Other nonoperating revenue
Gain {loss) on disposition of assets

£/

3,064 $ {327)

Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) $ 4,000 $ 3,391

Change in net position $ - $ - $ - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Autherity
EMERGENCY SHELTER GRANT

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Original Final
Budget Budget

Variance
Favorable
Actual {(Unfavorable)

Operating revenues:
Tenant rent $ - $ _
Other tenant revenue

- % )

Total operating revenues $ - $ -

Operating expenses:
Personnel services $ 2,000
Employee benefits
Contract services
Other administrative
Utilities
Repairg and maintenance
Depreciation

Total operating expenses $ 2,000 $ -

Operating income (loss) $ (20000 % -

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Intergovernmental grants $ 15,240 $ 29,476
Housing assistance payments (13,240) (29,476)
Other nonoperating revenue
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets

99,439  $ @7
(29,439) 37

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) § 2,000 $ -

Change in net position 8 - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 08/30/2013

: : : : ! 14239 HOME |
: : . . 1 14.231 Emergency ! :
: P Project Total  § 1487TTHOUSING 3 Uy o Grants | Investment
B : i Choice Vouchers p i Partnerships ¢
H H ' ‘ rogram : :
: : : i : Program '
111 Cash - Unrestricted : $316,940 $216,747 ; : $21,034 :
112 Cash - Restricted - Modernization and Development i
r B e e 2l et bl B St bl

: ' $73,659 : : :
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO87)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
: : ; : ! 14239 HOME
: : H . ! 14.231 Emergency ! :
! Project Total ! 14.871 Housing & o e Grants : |nvestment
. H + Choice Vouchers | i Partnerships !
' : : . Program : :
: : : ' : Program :
i 142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets o TTTTTIIImITmmesssseees T o :
?143 Inventories $3,199 ﬁ '
! 143.1 Allowance for Obsolete [nventories r -$64 ' T
I e e e e e e e e e e e e A e e e M e e R = e e e e o L L L L LT L T T o, P L L L L L T T . &
i 144 Inter Program Due From : : $313
! 145 Assets Held for Sale
1 180 Total Current Assets $333,862 $293,127
B o o o e e o e e o e e e e e e e o e o l l e o o A = e R M e L 2 AttETeEELNces s s cE . T
‘161Land """" s436727 & T :
1 162 Buildings : $4,332.204 . ;
1 163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings
P 965516 :
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Western Regional Housing Autho
Silver City, NM

rity (NMOB7)

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Subrmission Type: Audited/A-133
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
e Rt eOT presmomneeosmeeeso e porsoTimmeenaseees HE Y
' : : : ! 14239 HOME
; : ' . : 14.231 Emergency : :
; i ProjectTotal | |4871Housing & "gp ) oamts ¢ Investment
. ' + Choice Vouchers - v Parnerships
' : : ' rogram : :
. H : : : Program :
e s e et e ee e ean e o bsensson oo oo TN droscoceme 1
1 508.1 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt ! $2,327 599 : $914 ! ' '
i 511.1 Restricted Net Assets : i $73,659 : : :
15121 Unrestricted Net Assets ' $312,183 : $184,520 ' 30 : $0 :
: 513 Total Equity/Net Assets i §2639,782 | $259,093 ; 50 ' $0 :
o o o e e e e e = e e e e = A e m e e e e L i it (il [ el ] Ll de i
et SR S — S R i
: 600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets T 52861461 ¢ $294,041 : 31,095 : $23,905 :




Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type:

Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
1 Business
2 State/Local Activities
Y S T Se42a0 1 seatses
§ S R
j ' $73,659
: : $2,317 $14,712 :
52802 1 seessr i areeemd 3 TTTeo TR $729.934 |
S R R St iy sto2e |
i T sas0e4
: $0 :
H it e Ak L L L R Y I bl
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
E ' : i : 1 Business :
: ; : 5 2 StatefLocal 1) tivities : Total ;
' 142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets ; T
143 Inventories : : ; $3,199 :
B e e N e e e e A e e = = e = e R A e B e el | il [ L T
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
’ 1 Business
E : 5 5 2 State/Local E Activities : Subtotal E ELIM E Total :
s = i : R— H— S S—— S—— :
: 4 : LT~ LTI bommmermnneaeoo 4
i : E Uszere 1 T e T
a 5 T N —— S — R — :
: 4 RN LT TRTT . femm e bemsmmonns e i
i ] R P stz
- Pt e e v e rena=n b B R Ll ) L il bl
; : $759 : : $759 ;
S ORI R e ee—aananns :
SRR RN . S i
] $40313 | $40,000 P..%80313
: $61,507 : $40,000 ; $101,507 ¢
AR SS— LR A— ;
$37,579 L §37s79
---------------- T S
------------------- R CIICN BRSNS
$37579 | 80 P sarsre
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary
Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
poTTTT A PR e s . A VTR ST R H
i : : : {  1Business ! : : :
2 State/Local : Activities Subtotal ELIM Total
S O R — T S SO
1 508.1 Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt H : $793,065 : $3,121,578 : ' $3,121,578 '
§511.1 Restricted Net Assets : : : $73,650 : : $73,650 :
i 512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets ' $0 © $139266 i $835869 i $635969 :
1513 Total Equity/Net Assets : $0 P 9932331 i $3,831,206 | $0 f $3831206 !
N e e e e e N L e e e e Nn A AR EReUAddmemeevnERn AR EEELA AL ————— b Tt it FETEESRusMN e, b Bt el [ e e il b}
e e et ettt n e R S . . S j
{ 800 Total Liabiliies and Equity/Net Assets : $15,000 ! $934,790 ! $3,930,202 $40,000 i $3.970292
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)

Silver City, NM

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)
Sitver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
: : : : i 14239 HOME !
H : H ' rogram H
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO067)

Silver City, NM

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133
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Bad debt ~ Other

Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO067)

Silver City, NM

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audited/A-133
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Interest of Mortgage (or Bonds) Payable
Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term)
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM067)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133

14.871 Housing :
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Fiscal Year End: 08/30/2013
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NMO87)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133
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Western Regional Housing Authority (NM0B7)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133
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Westemn Regional Housing Authority (NMO67)
Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013

2 State/Local ! Ait"_li‘i;zzs Subtotal ELIM 5 Total
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Silver City, NM

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
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Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
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Silver City, NM
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
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Silver City, NM

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/A-133 Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2013
] 1 Business '
2 State/Local Activities Subtotal ELIM . Total
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Western Regional Housing Authority

SCHEDULE OF INDIVIDUAL DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS AND INVESTMENTS

Wells Fargo Bank

Housing Assistance Payments
Voucher

Southwest Housing Assistance
Low Rent Public Houging
Linkages

Payroll

MFA

Total bank deposits

Petty cash

Total cash per financial statements

June 30, 2013

Type of Bank Reconciled
Account Balance Balance
Checking $ 3,447 $ (308)
Checking 263,860 290,664
Checking 86,497 86,657
Checking 322,494 329,235
Checking 3,241 2,602
Checking 6,909 -
Checking 21,148 21,034
$ 707,606 $ 729,684

250
$ 729,934

56




Western Regional Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITORY COLLATERAL
June 30, 2013

Wells
Fargo
Bank
Checking accounts 3 707,696
Less FDIC insurance (250,000)
Total uninsured public funds $ 457,596
50% collateralization requirement $ 228,798
(Section 6-10-17 NMSA)
Total collateralization requirement 3 228,798
Pledged securities:
FG G08525 3%, cusip no. 3128MJSP6, maturing 5/1/43 517,312
Pledged securities over {under) requirement $ 288,514

Securities are pledged to the Western Regional Housing Authority, and are held at the Bank of New

York Mellon. The securities remain in the name of the financial institution, with safekeeping
receipts held by the Authority.
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Western Regional Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Federal Pass-through Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ CFDA Grantor's Awards
Program Title Number Number Expended
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Direct programs:

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 N/A $ 94,960

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 N/A 4,044,568

Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872 N/A 51,085
Passed through NM MortgageFinance Authority:

Home Investment Partnership Program 14,239 11-01-WST-TBA-001 64,352

Emergency Solutions Grant Program : 14,231 11-01-WST-TBA-001 29,439
Total U.S. Department of Housing and

Urban Development and total expenditures

of federal awards $ 4,284,404

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Western Regional Housing Authority

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant
activity of the Western Regional Housing Authority, and is presented on the accrual basis
of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

Insurance

The Authority is a member of the New Mexico Self Insurers Fund to which it pays an
annual premium in exchange for insurance in varying amounts based on the type of risk,

as follows:

General liability
Property

Crime

Boiler and machinery
Workers compensation

Sub-Recipients

The Authority had no Sub-recipients.

$ 10,000,000
550,000,000
5,000,000
100,000,000
Statutory limit
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Western Regional Housing Authority
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Findings — Financial Statement Audit

None

Findings — Major Federal Award Programs

None

60




Stone, McGee & Co.
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MIKE STONE, C.P.A. 1311 N, GRANT ST.
LINOA STONE McGEE, G.P.A. P.0. BOX 2B28
KAY STONE, C.P.A. SILVER CiTY, NEW MEXICD BBDEGZ2
JARROD MASON, G.P.A, TeLEPHONE [375) 3B8B-1777
KELLEY WYATT, G.P.A [875) 538-3785

: Fax {575} 3BB-5040
RYAN MONTOYA, C.P.A. E-malL; stonerncgee@qwestoffice.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVEENMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor
And

Board of Commissioners

Western Regional Housing Authority

Silver City, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States /
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
business-type activities and each major fund of the Western Regional Housing Authority as of and

for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Western Regional Housing Authority’s basic financial statements, and the
related budgetary comparisons of the Authority presented as other supplementary information, and

have issued our report thereon dated September 13, 2013.

Internal Contrel Over financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we congidered Western Regional
Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Western Regional Housing Authority’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal contrel exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misgtatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
B A
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identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. Ilowever,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matiers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Western Regional Housing Authority’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmerrt~Aunditing
Standards,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely bo describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide and opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance, This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communieation is not suitable for any other purpose.

Aﬁﬂ\ﬂgm *@0'/@0&5

Silver City, New Mexico
September 13, 2013

Stone, MeGee & Co. .

Centified Public Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Hector H. Balderas, State Auditor
And

Board of Commissicners

Western Regional Housing Authority

Silver City, New Mexico

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Western Regional Housing Autgfﬁ'ity’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of the Western Regional Housing Authority’s major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2013. The Western Regional Housing Authority’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Western Regional Housing
Authority’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-138, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Western
Regional Housing Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circwtances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Western Regional
Housing Authority’s compliance.
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Opinion on Each Mgjor Federal Program

In our opinion, the Western Regional Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requiremetits referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013,

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Western Regional Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Western
Regional Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direet and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over ecompliance
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Western Regional Housing Authority’s internal eontrol over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a eontrol over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned funections, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance of a
federal program on a timely basis. A inaterial weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of complianee requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is
less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
firgt paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the seope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

/gﬁmbw « Qo,/@/%ls

Silver City, New Mexico
September 13, 2013

Stone, McGee & Co. .

Centified Public Accountants
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Western Regional Housing Authority
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

The auditor’s report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the
Western Regional Housing Authority.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported
in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Western
Regional Housing Authority, which would be required to be reported in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies related to the audit of the major federal award programs are
reported in the Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133.

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal awards programs for the
Western Regional Housing Authority expresses an unmodiﬁ;e/d opinion on all major
programs.

No audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
OMB Circular A-133 were noted during the audit.

The programs tested as major programs included: Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers,
CFDA No. 14.871.

The threshold for distinguishing types A and B programs was $300,000.

The Western Regional Housing Authority was determined to be a low-risk auditee, /

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT /

None
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FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS

e

None

OTHER ~ FINANCIAL STATEMENT FREPARATION

The financial statements were prepared by Stone, McGee & Co., C.P.A’s with substantial
assistance and approval from Authority personnel.

EXIT CONFERENCE

The contents of this report were discussed September 10, 2013. Present at this exit
conference were:

Name Title Affiliation
Awish Baechtle Commissioner Western Regional Housing Authority
Cathy DeMarco Executive Director Western Regional Housing Authority
Sonia Flores Deputy Director Western Regional Housing Authority
April Cook Accountant Western Regional Housing Authority
Kay Stone Shareholder Stone, McGee & Co., C.P.A’s
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AUDIT REVIEW CHECKLIST

Auditee: Western Regional Housing Authority ¥ /V
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